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. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE (To be Completed By All Charter
Schools)

Created: 07/20/2015
Last updated: 07/27/2015

Please be advised that you will need to complete this task first (including signatures) before all of the other tasks assigned to you by your
authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

Page 1

1. SCHOOL NAME AND AUTHORIZER

(Select name from the drop down menu)

NEW VISIONS CHS FOR THE HUMANITIES Ill (REGENTS) 332200861051

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT/CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 22

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
3000 Avenue X -
Brookiyn, NY 11235 718-368-4145 718-368-4148 —

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Catherine Cacho-Leary
Title Director of School Operations
Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) ]

5.SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.newvisions.org/schools/entry/hum3

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER
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2012-11-01 00:00:00

7.DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION
2013-08-01 00:00:00
8. FINAL VERIFIED BEDS ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2014-15 School Year as reported to Department's Office of
Information and Reporting Services (via the NYC DOE for charter schools in NYC) in August.
246
9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2014-15
Check all that apply

Grades Served 9,10

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

Yes New Visions for Public Schools

10a. Please provide the name and contact information for each of the following individuals who are management level
personnel associated with the CMO.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address Contact this individual
also in emergencies

CEO (e.g., network rchaluisan@newvision

: Ronald Chaluisan 212-645-5110 Yes
superintendent) s.org
CFO (e.g., network Cynthia Rietscha 212-645-5110 crietscha@newvisions .
CFO) .org
Compliance Contact Matthew Gill 212-645-5110 mgill@newvisions.org  Yes
Complaint Contact Lori Mei 212-645-5110 Imei@newvisions.org  Yes
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2015-16.
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Physical Address ~ Phone Number District/CSD Grades Served at  School at Full Facilities

Site Capacity at Site Agreement
Site 1 (same as 3000 Avenue X
. . Brooklyn, NY 718-368-4145 CSD 22 9-12 No DOE space
primary site)
11235
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
School Leader Catherine Cacho-Leary ] [ ] -
Operational Leader Catherine Cacho-Leary _ _ __
Compliance Contact Catherine Cacho-Leary _ _ _
Complaint Contact Catherine Cacho-Leary ] [ ] -

13. Are the School sites co-located?

No

Page 3

14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2014-2015 school year? (Please include both those that
required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer approval).

No

15. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2014-15 Annual Report.

Lori Mei, Managing Director of Charter Operations and School Development

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter
school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations,
and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately
misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the
mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School
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Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

=i QQ\Q [ 0m

Thank you.
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i Appendix A: Link to the New York State School Report Card

Last updated: 07/27/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000075845
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ﬁ Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created: 10/26/2015
Last updated: 10/30/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/) which captures school-level enroliment and demographic information, staff qualifications,
electronic student records, and attendance rates, as prescribed by New York State statute (8 NYCRR 119.3).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000075845

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized
charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward Charter Goals by August 1, 2015. If the goals are based on student performance
data that the school will not have access to before August 1, 2015 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain this in the "2014-2015 Progress
Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be updated when available. Appendix A must be fully completed no later than
November 1. 2015.

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Evaluate  2014-2015 Progress If Not Met, Describe Efforts
Performance Goal Progress Toward Toward Attainment of Goal  School Will Take
Attainment of Goal - Met, Partially Met, or Not
Met

The average daily
Academic Goal 1 attendance of students will
meet or exceed 90%

Average daily attendance

92%, exceeds goal
rate
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Academic Goal 2

Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

90% of students in the
2013 cohort will attain a
score of 65% or above on
the Regents Mathematics
exams by the end of four
years

Performance/score on
Regents Exams

90% of students enrolled in  Number of students
the 2014-2015 academic
year will return for the

2015-2016 academic year  day 2015

90% of students in the
2012 cohort will attain a
score of 65% or above on
the Regents Science
Exams by the end of four
years

Performance/score on
Regents Exams

2a1. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Page 2

2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

20f3

enrolled as of BEDS day
2014 compared to BEDS

After their second year of
high school, 83% of the
students in the 2013 cohort
have passed a
Mathematics Regents
Exam indicating that the
school is on track with
meeting this goal.

83% of the HUM I
students enrolled in the
2014-2015 academic year
returned for the 2015-2016
academic year.

After their second year of
high school, 60% of the
students in the 2012 cohort
have already passed a
Science Regents Exam.

HUM 11l will continue to
implement the key
elements of the school's
academic design to ensure
that students master the
skills and knowledge
necessary for success in
mathematics. Specific
interventions include Math
Lab for students needing
additional support,
afterschool homework help
and Saturday Academy.

HUM Il will target individual
at-risk students and provide
academic intervention
support, family
engagement and increased
monitoring by the
Attendance Team.

HUM Il will continue to
implement the key
elements of the school's
academic design to ensure
that students master the
skills and knowledge
necessary for success in
science. Specific
interventions include
individual help for students
needing additional support,
afterschool homework help
and Saturday Academy.



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2
Org Goal 3
Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

Organizational Goal

90% of teachers on staff in
the 2014-2015 school year
rated as effective or highly
effective will return for the

2015-2016 academic year

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

Cumulative review of
informal and formal
evaluations

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

Maintain strong internal
controls in regards to
finance and compliance
management that meet
Government Auditing
Standards as reviewed
annually by an
independent auditing firm

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

Independent auditor review
of internal controls over
financial reporting and
compliance in accordance
with Government Audit
Standards

30f3

2014-15 Progress Toward
Attainment

Exceeds goal. HUM IlI
retained 93% of the
teachers rated effective or
highly effective for the
2014-2015 school year.

2014-2015 Progress
Toward Attainment

Met goal. The school
maintained internal
financial and compliance
controls during the 2014-
2015 that met Government
Auditing Standards without
deficiencies or material
weaknesses.

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take
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Appendix B: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/29/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

B. Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal performance of the charter
school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and
divide by the year end per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Line 1: Total Expenditures 3770471
Line 2: Year End Per Pupil Count 240
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 15710

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the
‘management and general’ column (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end per pupil
count. The relevant portion that must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the activities and personnel of the offices of the
chief school officers, the treasurer, the finance or business offices, the purchasing unit, the employee personnel offices, the records
management offices, or a public information and services offices. It also includes those administrative and management services provided
by other organizations or corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation.

Please note the following:

e Do not include the FTE of personnel dedicated to administration of the instructional programs.

e Do not include Employee Benefit costs or expenditures in the above calculations.

e Atemplate for the Schedule of Functional Expenses is provided on page 20 of the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines to assist
schools identify the categories of expenses needed to compute the two per pupil calculations. This template does not need to be
completed or submitted on August 1st as it will be submitted November 1st as part of the audited financial statements. Therefore
schools should use unaudited amounts for these per pupil calculations. (See the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines in "Resources”
area of your portal task page).

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and
the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end
per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).
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Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 381538

Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 103548

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 485086

Line 4: Year End Per Pupil Count 240

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End Per Pupil Count 2021
Thank you.
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4NYSED.o.

Financial Audit Supplemental Data Request Form

for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

|School Name:

‘ Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
Authorizer:

Years of Operation:

Facility:

Grades Currently Served:

Enrollment:

Max Enrollment:

Year of Most Recent Data
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

Planned Grades at Full Capacity:

School Audit Firm Name:

School Audit Contact Name:
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):

Do Not Use this Box

I



mailto:mtaub@mbaf-ere.com

FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Dreferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Check

2015 2014
$726,276 $99,949
109,239
3,126
1,503 5,150
$730,905 $214,338
$- $-
64,226 67,122
$64,226 $67,122
$795,131 $281,460
$128,626 $90,919
1,770 44,495
1,609 35,661
$132,006 $171,075
$- $-
$132,006 $171,075
$663,125 $110,385
$663,125 $110,385
$795,131 $281,460




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue $4,096,321 $- $4,096,321 $1,837,691
Federal - Title and IDEA 27,983 - 27,983 67,235
Federal - Other 195,731 - 195,731 281,360
State and City Grants - -
Contributions and private grants - -
After school revenue - - - -
Other - - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $4,320,035 $- $4,320,035 $2,186,286
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $2,330,836 $- $2,330,836 $1,544,402
Special Education 840,526 - 840,526 489,947
Other Programs = = =
Total Program Services $3,171,362 $- $3,171,362 $2,034,349
Supporting Services
Management and general $569,234 $- $569,234 $476,650
Fundraising 29.336 = 29,336 17.490
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $3,769,932 $- $3,769,932 $2,528,489
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $550,103 $- $550,103 $(342,203)
Contributions
Foundations $- $-
Individuals 2,604 -
Corporations - 401,799
Fundraising -
Interest income 33 11
Miscellaneous income 50,778
Net assets released from restriction = =
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $2,637 $2,637 $452,588
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $552,740 $- $552,740 $110,385
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $110,385 $- $110,385

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - = - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $663,125 $- $663,125 $110,385




NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD
FrROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1-2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Statement of Financial Position 3
Statement of Activities 4
Statement of Functional Expenses 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Notes to Financial Statements 7-13

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science il

Divisional Statement of Financial Position 14
Divisional Statement of Activities 15
Divisional Statement of Functional Expenses 16
Divisional Statement of Cash Flows 17

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IlI

Divisional Statement of Financial Position 18
Divisional Statement of Activities 19
Divisional Statement of Functional Expenses 20
Divisional Statement of Cash Flows 21

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV

Divisional Statement of Financial Position 22
Divisional Statement of Activities 23
Divisional Statement of Functional Expenses 24
Divisional Statement of Cash Flows 25
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 26
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 27

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 28-29

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 30-31

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 32-33



AMBAF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter Schools

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Visions Charter Schools (the
“School’), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School’'s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School's internal control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of New Visions Charter Schools as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

MBAF CPAs
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212576 1414 | www.mbafcpa.com
VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbalfcpa.com



Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited New Visions Charter Schools’ 2014 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
October 29, 2014. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of
June 30, 2014 and for the period from April 1, 2013 (date of inception) to June 30, 2014 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our 2015 audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The supplementary information presented on pages 14 through 25 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. The
summarized comparative information has been derived from the 2014 audited financial
statements. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by U.S. Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 28, 2015 on our consideration of New Visions Charter School's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering New Visions Charter School’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

MNBAT Khs, LLC

New York, NY
October 28, 2015



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2014)

ASSETS 2015 2014
Cash $ 1,653,235 $ 219,984
Cash - restricted 100,014 -
Grants receivable 372,190 247,969
Prepaid expenses and other assets 5,180 5,827
Property and equipment, net 106,356 138,371

$ 2,236,975 $ 612,151

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 196,941 $ 151,846
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 126,868 94,419
Due to NYC Department of Education 31,107 3,355
Due to related entities 144,364 76,756
499,280 326,376

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,737,695 285,775
$ 2,236,975 $ 612,151

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 8,043,232 $ 3,735,460
Government grants and contracts 869,241 762,378
8,912,473 4,497,838
EXPENSES
Program services 6,735,083 3,973,422
Management and general 1,096,418 1,107,603
Fundraising 71,300 35,982
7,902,801 5,117,007
SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Contributions and other grants 400,000 800,250
In-kind 38,156 101,556
Interest income 39 22
Other income 4,053 3,116
442,248 904,944
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,451,920 285,775
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 285,775 -
NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD $ 1,737,695 $ 285,775

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue $ 8,816,004 $ 4,253,224
Other cash received 404,092 803,388
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (7,740,764) (4,634 ,655)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,479,332 421,957
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (46,081) (201,973)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (46,081) (201,973)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,433,251 219,984
CASH - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 219,984 -
CASH - END OF PERIOD $ 1,653,235 $ 219,984
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 1,451,920 $ 285,775
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 78,096 63,602
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash - restricted (100,014) -
Grants receivable (124,221) (247,969)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 647 (5,827)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45,095 151,846
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 32,449 94,419
Due to NYC Department of Education 27,752 3,355
Due to related entities 67,608 76,756
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,479,332 $ 421,957

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

New Visions Charter Schools (collectively the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational corporation
that was incorporated on March 5, 2012 to operate multiple charter schools pursuant to Article 56 of the
Educational Law of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board of Trustees, received provisional
charters from the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York to operate charter schools in the
State of New York pursuant to certain terms and conditions set forth in its approved Charter Application and the
Charter Agreement dated November 5, 2012. In December 2014, the School received its executed charter
agreements. The schools endeavor to extend equally to all students, regardless of their previous academic
history, the highest quality education in an atmosphere of respect, responsibility, and safety.

The School is exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (‘IRC") as an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a similar provision under New York State income tax
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of
Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the
IRC.

The School operates New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science I, New Visions Charter
High School for the Humanities Ill, and New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV,
which serve as divisions within the School. In fiscal year 2015, New Visions Charter High School for Advanced
Math and Science Il and New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Ill operated classes for students in
ninth and tenth grades. The tenth grade was added beginning in fiscal year 2015. New Visions Charter High
School for Advanced Math and Science IV opened its doors to ninth grade students in September 2015.

The School shares space with a New York City public school and is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial
services, maintenance, and school safety. Approximately 17,956 feet of square footage is allocated to the School.

The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and transportation directly to a
majority of the School’s students.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation

The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP").

The classification of the School's net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets,
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted, be displayed in the statement of financial position
and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in the statement of activities.

These classes are defined as follows:
Permanently Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the

School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the School.

Temporarily Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the School pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fuffilled, such
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution is received, the School
reports the support as unrestricted.




NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial Statement Presentation (continued)

Unrestricted — The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed
stipulations.

The School has no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2015.
Cash — Restricted

Cash — restricted consists of escrow accounts totaling $100,014 at June 30, 2015, which is held aside for
contingency purposes as required by the Board of Regents.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represent amounts due from federal and state entitiements and grants. Grants receivable are
expected to be collected within one year, are recorded at net realizable value, and amounted to $372,190 and
$247,969 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for
uncollectible accounts is necessary at June 30, 2015 and 2014. Such estimate is based on management’s
assessments of the creditworthiness of its grantors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as current economic
conditions.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value.

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number
of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Federal
and certain state and local funds are recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government
agencies.

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the NYCDOE. If the charter school
laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely
affected.

Donated Goods and Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the
School. Donated goods are recognized if the goods provide a benefit to the School and would have otherwise
been purchased.

One individual provided legal services to the School at no charge. The value of these services meets the criteria
for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at fair value of $38,156 and $101,556 for the year
ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended June 30, 2014, respectively.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Premises Provided by Government Authorities

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated and shared
space provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a
fair value cannot be determined, and is industry practice.

Property and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired with certain
government funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract in which ownership of such
property and equipment is retained by the funding source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they occur.
The School has established a $3,000 threshold above which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. The School
expenses leasehold improvements because it has no lease and is uncertain that the space will be available
beyond the close of the current fiscal year. Removable equipment that can be transferred to new space, if
necessary, is capitalized. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of
the property and equipment.

Furniture and office equipment 3 years
Computer equipment 3 years

Impairments

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended
June 30, 2014,

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than
one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of the proportionate share of
instructional expenses and management and general. Management and general expense includes those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and
direction of the School.

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

The School has evaluated events through October 28, 2015, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Comparative Financial Information

The June 30, 2015 financial statements include certain prior period summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. In addition, only certain of the notes to the financial statements for June 30, 2014 are
presented. As a result, the June 30, 2014 comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such June 30, 2014 information should be read in
conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the period from April 1, 2013 (date of inception) to June 30,
2014, from which the summarized information was derived.

Income Taxes

The School follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance for
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure, and transition.

The School files informational returns in the Federal and New York State jurisdictions. The School is subject to
Federal, state, or local income tax examination for all fiscal years in which informational returns were filed.

The School believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the
amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities may differ materially
from the amounts accrued for each year. Management believes that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon
examination.

Should there be interest on underpayments of income tax, the School would classify it as “Interest Expense.” The
School would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of tax as "Other Expense.”

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued an accounting standard update which
affects the revenue recognition of entities that enter into either (1) certain contracts to transfer goods or services
to customers or (2) certain contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets. The update indicates an entity should
recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for
the goods or services transferred by the entity. The update is to be applied to the beginning of the year of
implementation or retrospectively and is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and in
interim periods in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Early application is permitted but no earlier
than annual reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2016. The School is currently evaluating the effect
the update will have on its financial statements.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to
conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on
previously reported change in net assets.

-10-



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The School is related to New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”) through common board members. New
Visions is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to supporting public schools and helping start and manage
charter schools. Pursuant to the terms of the Educational Services Agreement by and between the School and
New Visions, it shall provide educational management, operational services, and fundraising to the School. As
compensation to New Visions for these services rendered, the School shall pay 8% of its gross revenues. Gross
revenue is defined as all such funding provided by the State, Federal, and local government, but shall exclude
any private grant funding awarded to the School.

The balance due to New Visions from the School at June 30, 2015 and 2014 amounted to $142,463 and $76,756,
respectively, which is comprised of management fees. Total management fees incurred by the School for the
year ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended June 30, 2014 totaled $712,998 and $359,827, respectively.

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School also shares expenses with other charter schools
related by common management. There was a $1,901 balance due to the other charter schools at June 30, 2015.
There was no balance due to or from the other charter schools at June 30, 2014.

New Visions donated $400,000 and $800,250 to the Schools for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period
ended June 30, 2014, respectively.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,:

2015 2014
Furniture and office equipment $ 55,626 $ 51,131
Computer equipment 192 428 150,842

248,054 201,973
Less: accumulated depreciation (141.698) (63,602)

$ 106,356 $ 138,371

Depreciation expense amounted to $78,096 and $63,602 for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended
June 30, 2014, respectively.

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable consist of federal and state entittements and grants. The School expects to collect these
receivables within one year. Grants receivable consist of the following as of June 30,:

2015 2014
Charter School Planning Grant $ 235756 $ 149,692
Title | 107,951 69,842
Title 1l 6,428 9,716
E-Rate Reimbursement 22,055 18,719

$ 372190 § 247,969
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

PENSION PLAN

The School has adopted the New Visions’ for Public Schools’ pension plan which is qualified under IRC 403(b)
(the “Plan”) for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Plan is an elective contribution plan. Employees are
eligible to enroll in the Plan once they have completed at least 1 full year of service and completion of 1,000 work
hours and are also eligible for discretionary employer contributions. The School’'s contribution becomes fully
vested after the sixth year of the employees’ service. Pension expense amounted to $171,439 and $18,140, net
of forfeitures, for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended June 30, 2014, respectively, and is
included in retirement on the statement of functional expenses.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from
such risks.

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion that such cost
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

COMMITMENTS

In July 2013, the School entered into a service contract with Lincoln Center Institute for the Arts in Education
(“LCI") to receive high school literacy-related services based on a fee for service basis. The contract is effective
through June 2018, after which the contract will automatically be extended through June 2019 with additional
one-year extensions until the contract is terminated. Services include teaching artists, program manager, and
yearly licensing for materials. The fee is based on rates negotiated between LCI and the United Federation of
Teachers, Lincoln Center Teaching Artist Chapter, NYSUT, AFT, AFL-CIO, whose rates are expected to increase
3% per year. Future minimum payments under the contract are as follows:

June 30

2016 $ 148,976
2017 183,154
2018 188,650
2019 200,138

$ 720,918

The School leases office equipment and copiers under non-cancelable operating leases which will expire at
various times during the next four years. The leasing expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period
ended June 30, 2014 was $11,146 and $6,069, respectively, which is included in the accompanying statement of
functional expenses under office expense. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

June 30,

2016 $ 9,717
2017 7,015
2018 3,949
2019 1.362

$ 22,043

-12-



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at
a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation insured limits of
$250,000.

The Schoo! received approximately 84% and 69% of its total revenue from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE
during the year ended June 30, 2015 and the period ended June 30, 2014, respectively.

The School's grants and other receivables consist of two major grantors accounting for approximately 92% at
June 30, 2015. The School's grants and other receivables consist of two major grantors accounting for
approximately 87% at June 30, 2014.

The School's payables consist of three major vendors accounting for approximately 69% at June 30, 2015. The
School’'s payables consist of three major vendors accounting for approximately 52% at June 30, 2014.

-13-
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE ||
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2014)

ASSETS 2015 2014
Cash $ 607,790 $ 120,035
Cash - restricted 50,007 -
Grants receivable 162,735 138,730
Prepaid expenses and other assets 538 677
Property and equipment, net 55,731 71,249

$ 876,801 $ 330,691

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 75,279 $ 60,927
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 74,250 49,924
Due to NYC Department of Education 22,983 3,355
Due to related entities 69,010 41,095
241,522 155,301

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 635,279 175,390
$ 876,801 $ 330,691

See auditor's report.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE llI

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue 3,955,035 $ 1,916,213
Government grants and contracts 419,171 395,339
4,374,206 2,311,552
EXPENSES
Program services 3,320,760 1,989,850
Management and general 579,472 580,176
Fundraising 34,994 18,492
3,935,226 2,588,518
SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Contributions and other grants - 400,000
In-kind 19,453 50,778
Interest income 7 11
Other income 1,449 1,567
20,909 452,356
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 459,889 175,390
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 175,390 -
NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD 635,279 $ 175,390

-15-
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE 1l
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOwWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue $ 4,369,829 $ 2,176,177
Other cash received 1,456 401,578
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (3,859,310) (2,354,423)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 511,975 223,332
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (24,220) (103,297)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (24,220) (103.297)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 487,755 120,035
CASH - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 120,035 -
CASH - END OF PERIOD $ 607,790 $ 120,035
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 459,889 $ 175,390
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 39,738 32,048
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash - restricted (50,007) -
Grants receivable (24,005) (138,730)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 139 (677)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,352 60,927
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 24,326 49,924
Due to NYC Department of Education 19,628 3,355
Due to related entities 27,915 41,095
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 511,975 $ 223,332

17 -

See auditor’s report.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES Il
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2014)

ASSETS 2015 2014
Cash 3 676,269 $ 99,949
Cash - restricted 50,007 -
Grants receivable 209,455 109,239
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4,642 5,150
Property and equipment, net 50,625 67,122

$ 990,998 $ 281,460

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 93,241 $ 90,919
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 46,746 44 495
Due to NYC Department of Education 8,124 -
Due to related entities 73,371 35,661
221,482 171,075

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 769,516 110,385
$ 990,998 $ 281,460

See auditor's report.
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THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES lll

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue 4,088,197 $ 1,819,247
Government grants and contracts 450,070 367,039
4,538,267 2,186,286
EXPENSES
Program services 3,369,559 1,983,672
Management and general 494,610 527,427
Fundraising 36,306 17,490
3,900,475 2,528,489
SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Contributions and other grants - 400,250
In-kind 18,703 50,778
Interest income 32 11
Other income 2,604 1,549
21,339 452,588
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 659,131 110,385
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 110,385 -
NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD 769,516 $ 110,385

-19-
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES 1]
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2013 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2014)

2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue 4,446,175 $ 2,077,047
Other cash received 21,339 452,588
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (3,869,333) (2,331,010)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 598,181 198,625
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (21,861) (98,676)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (21,861) (98,6786)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 576,320 99,949
CASH - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 99,949
CASH - END OF PERIOD 676,269 $ 99,949
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets 659,131 $ 110,385
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 38,358 31,554
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash - restricted (50,007) -
Grants receivable (100,216) (109,239)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 508 (5,150)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,322 90,919
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 2,251 44,495
Due to NYC Department of Education 8,124 -
Due to related entities 37,710 35,661
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 598,181 $ 198,625

-21-

See auditor's report.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS 2015
Cash $ 369,176
369,176

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 28,421
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 5,872
Due to related entities 1,983
36,276

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 332,900
$ 369,176

See auditor's report.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
THE NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JUNE 1, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2015

2015
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ -
Government grants and contracts -
EXPENSES
Program services 44,764
Management and general 22,336
67,100
SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Contributions and other grants 400,000
400,000
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 332,900
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR =
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 332,900

See auditor's report.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

THE NEw VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JUNE 1, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2015

2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue $ -
Other cash received 400,000
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (30,824)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 369,176
NET INCREASE IN CASH 369,176
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR -
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 369,176
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities
Change in net assets $ 332,900
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 28,421
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 5872
Due to related entities 1,983
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 369,176

-925.

See auditor's report.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Federal Pass-through entity

CFDA Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Passed-through from New York State Education Department
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A $ 162,917
Title I, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 84.367 N/A 9,180
Charter Schools Program 84.282.M N/A 607,458
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 779,555

See independent auditor's report
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant
activity of New Visions Charter Schools (a not-for-profit organization) (the “School”) under programs of the
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2015. The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because this schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School, it is not
intended and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the School.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available and when applicable.

SUB-RECIPIENTS

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the School provided no federal awards to sub-
recipients.

-27-



AMBAF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter Schools

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions
Charter Schools (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 28, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control’) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the School's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to
be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated
October 28, 2015.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

MOAT Whs, LLC

New York, NY
October 28, 2015
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AMBAF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance For Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter Schools

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited New Visions Charter Schools’s (the "School") compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget ("OMB")
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the School’'s major
federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015. The School's major federal program is
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the School's major federal program
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School's
compliance.

Opinion on Major Federal Program

In our opinion, New Visions Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its
major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015.

-30-
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of New Visions Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal contro! over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on the major federal program as a basis for determining auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the School’s internal control over compliance.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance (Continued)

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

BAT Khs, WC

New York, NY
October 28, 2015
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Section | — Summary of Auditor’s results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness (es) identified?
Significant deficiency (ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness (es) identified?
Significant deficiency (ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:

Unmodified
Yes _V  No
Yes _Y__ None reported
Yes _ Y No
Yes _¥__ No
Yes _Y __ None reported
Unmodified
Yes _Y__ No

Expenditures

CFDA
Name of Federal Program Number
Charter Schools Program 84.282.M

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and type B
programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

-39

$607,458

$300,000

Yes ¥ No



NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings:

None Noted.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

None Noted.
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“MBAF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

October 28, 2015

To the Audit Committee
New Visions Charter Schools

We have audited the financial statements of New Visions Charter Schools (the “School”) for the
year ended June 30, 2015 and are prepared to issue our report thereon dated October 28, 2015.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our
audit. This letter is divided into two sections: 1) required communications from the auditors to
those with audit oversight responsibilities and 2) opportunities for strengthening internal controls
or enhancing operating efficiency and our related recommendations.

REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

A. Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards:

As stated in our engagement letter dated July 20, 2015, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements
prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. Our responsibility is
to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of New Visions Charter Schools. Such considerations were solely for the
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning
such internal control. We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the
audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the
financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to
identify such matters.

B. Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit:

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated
to you in our meeting about planning matters in April 2015.

C. Auditor Independence:

We affirm that MBAF CPAs, LLC is independent with respect to New Visions Charter
Schools.

D. Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices:

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting
policies used by the School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. As described
therein, the School elected to implement the application of an accounting pronouncement
pertaining to accounting for uncertain tax positions. We noted no transactions entered into by
the School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.
There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in
a different period than when the transaction occurred.

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly Intemadonal
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E. Accounting Estimates Used in the Financial Statements:

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.
The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:

As of June 30, 2015, New Visions Charter Schools recorded contributions and other
receivables of $372,190. Management concluded that no allowance for doubtful
accounts was necessary. Management calculated based on the assessment of the credit-
worthiness of the School's donors, the aged basis of the receivables, as well as
economic conditions and historical information. Based on our audit procedures which
included a discussion with the Director of Finance and a review of subsequent
collections, we concur with management's conclusion.

Functional Statement Allocation:

Management's estimate of the allocation of functional expenses is directly identified with
the program or supporting service to which they relate. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Depreciation:
Management's estimate of depreciation is based on estimated useful lives of assets. We

evaluated the estimated useful lives of assets in comparison to generally accepted
accounting principles in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

F. Sensitive Disclosures Affecting the Financial Statements:

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the financial statements were:

The disclosure of Risk Management in Note 7 to the financial statements which describes
various risks to which the School is exposed.

G. Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements:

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate
level of management. Except as made known to you, management has corrected all such
misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. We will identify those adjustments
proposed both corrected and uncorrected:

Proposed and Corrected:
In the current year, there were no audit adjustments.

Last year there were 8 audit adjustments (including 4 reclassification adjustments and 2
prepared by client) that decreased net assets by approximately $56,000.



H.

J.

Proposed and Uncorrected:
There were no entries that were proposed and uncorrected during the fiscal year.

Audit Difficulties and Disagreements with Management:

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management
as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our
satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report.

We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations:

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated October 28, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants:

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion" on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the School's financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no
such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues:

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School's
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

We wish to thank management and personnel for their support and assistance during our audit.
We would be pleased to further discuss the contents of this report with you at your convenience.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Board of Trustees, and
management of New Visions Charter Schools and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

MNGAT BhAs, LLC

MBAF CPA’s, LLC
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New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Ill

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
TotalRevenue [ 5,692,384 7,064,169 - - 3 6,756,553
Total Expenses 3,951,070 1,209,191 - - 1,157,784 6,318,954
Net Income 1,740,405 (145,022) - - (1,157,784) 437,509
Actual Student Enroliment 380 55 -

csl: SUPPORT SERVICES

This line should show how many students a school
intends to be paid for.

MANAGEMENT &

FUNDRAISING GENERAL

REVENUE For Example:
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES Ifa school plans on enrollment of 100 students
’ however jebudaatina ta anks racaiua 089, of those
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rateh | cioie e fesi:

NYC ’| Enter in the Per Pupil Rate
School District 2 (Enter Name) (PPR) for the Current Year (CY).
School District 3 (Enter Name) For Example:
School District 4 (Enter Name) IFthis application is being

School District 5 (Enter Name) z;ﬁg"z&:ﬁgfﬂg{a;

E enter in the 2009-10 PPR for
that district in the cels below. If
a higher PPR is assumed

Special Education Revenue indicate that % increase in the

Grants ASSUMPTION column.
Stimulus Refer to the State Aid website
Other for the tuition rates.

htps//stateaid.nysed.govicharte
Other State Revenue Wl

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

6,277,660
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

59,769
Tite | 163,400
Title Funding - Other 6,882
School Food Service (Free Lunch) B
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 218,640
Other B
Other Federal Revenue B
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 388,922 - 448,691
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising

Erate Reimbursement

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)

Food Service (Income from meals)

Text Book

Other Local Revenue
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 5,692,384 1,064,169 - 6,756,553

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

Executive Management oSt 149,350

Instructional Management

csl: 327,540
Deans, Directors & Coordinators csl: 213,571
CFO / Director of Finance Sample titles that fall under this line: 103,000
Operation / Business Manager ?@;‘3&&?“5' Cooriinaioslot

Administrative Staff

SI:
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF Sample titles that fall under this line: - 632,317
- Secretary
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS e Ta—
Teachers - Regular Sample titles that fall under this line: 001500
Teachers - SPED Content/Subject Area Teachers: 348,000
Substitute Teachers ELA B

Teaching Assistants L studes

Specialty Teachers Csi: 413,000
Aides Sample titles that fall under this line: -
Therapists & Counselors csm 313,120
Other Sample titles that fall under this line:

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - Speech Therapists

- Social Workers

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

~Foreign Languages
Nurse - Photography E
Librarian - Ceramics

Custodian

Security

Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS Other 2,158,350 660,393 - 632,317 3,451,060

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes 377,892
Fringe / Employee Benefits 483,148
i csl:
Retirement / Pension ot and Dental 241,576
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS Social Security 689,594 210,996 - 202,026

Medicare

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS Unemployment 2,847,945 871,389 - 834,343
Other

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 11,987
Legal 25,000
Management Company Fee 540,525
Nurse Services g
Food Service / School Lunch 23,940
Payroll Services 17,712

Special Ed Services

Titlement Services (1. Title 1)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

csi
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES Janitorial 526,515 161,098 - 154,250

Consultants

SCHOOL OPERATIONS o
Board Expenses Development =
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials Conferences 117,420
Special Ed Supples & Materials 5
Textbooks / Workbooks cs 62,210
Supplies & Materials other Curriculum 60,906
Equipment / Furniture csi: E
Telephone Instructional 58,500
Technology cst: 237,114
Student Testing & Assessment Hardware 25,984
Field Trips Sofar B

Intemet ase or Lease

Transportation (student) Wiring 0,00
Student Services - other 00!
Office Expense 61
Staff Development 390
Staff Recruitment Conferences o
Student Recruitment / Marketing 3,500
School Meals / Lunch g
Travel (Staff) 500
Fundraising

Other

csi

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS Interest 138,109 - 132,237
Bank Charges

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE Bad Debt

Insurance Misc. Fees (ie. Licensing) 25,191
Dues & Membership
Janitorial

Al Other 3

Buiding and Land Rent / Lease (If any questions contact CSI) 5,000

Repairs & Maintenance 82,500

Equipment / Fumiture

89,000
Security csi
Utilties ﬁamg:late
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE cludps the Purchase or Lease
cst:
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION Electric
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY Ca
er
TOTAL EXPENSES = = 1,157,784 6,318,954
2 . . __________________________________|
$75,000 should be set aside for Dissolution and it can be
NET INCOME _‘ soread out over the first THREE vears if the school




New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Ill

in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enrolment Section begin
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 5,692,384 7,064,169 3 3 p 6,756,553
Total Expenses 3,951,070 1,209,191 - - 1,157,784 6,318,954
Net Income 1,740,405 (145,022) - - (1,157,784) 437,509
55 -

Actual Student Enroliment 380

SUPPORT SERVICES

csl:
This line should show how many students a school MANAGEMENT &
Al

intends to be paid for. FUNDRAISING GENERAL

chooses. If spread out each year should minimally be
$25k

JTAL ENROLLED

Anote can be added under assumptions describing the
breakout.

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

NYC

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

EXPENSES PER PUPIL




A WN

5

6 Total Revenue
7 Total Expenses

8 Net Income

9 Actual Studer

10 Total Paid
11
12
13
14
15 REVENUE

16 REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

t

Institute:

This line should show how many students a school intends to

be paid for.

For Example:

If a school plans on enroliment of 100 students however is
budgeting to only receive 95% of those students, 95 should be
entered in in this row.

Institute:
CURRENT YEAR

fam)

Per Pupil Revenue P¢ PER PUPIL

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE REVENUERATE

1
PO OO OO ODOOOOOoOOo

Institute: Institute:
All Districts after 15th highes| This figure is a weight:

enrolled diswict are combine( all other districts' ra
ALL OTHER Sc under -'Ameﬁ«gR" OTHER fv

Igriv Torrir

Special Education Revenue

Grants

Other

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developi
Other

41 TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

42

43 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs

44
45
46
47
48
49

Title |

Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implement:



50

Other

51 Other
52 TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
53
54 LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
55 Contributions and Donations
56 Fundraising
57 Erate Reimbursement
58 Earnings on Investments
59 Interest Income
60 Food Service (Income from meals)
61 Text Book
62 OTHER
63 TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES
64
65 TOTAL REVENUE
66
67 Institute:
68 EXPENSES Figures represent the
69 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFE RERQANNIEL ~ONQTSQ A Budgeted/Revised Bur
70 Executive Ma Institul;;
71 Instruction®| [ institute: 3
; S le titles that fall under this line:
72 Deans, Di Diarrenc':t,o?, I5e215r15, ?)oc?rdilrigto?; of:s e 4
73 CFO / Directd - Curriculum 1
74 Operation /\B| institute: 2
75 Administral%\:/; Sample titles that fall under this line: 9
- Secretary
76 TOTAL ADMINISTRATTI - Receptionist 20
77 - Attendance Clerk
- Office Manager
78 INSTRUCTIONAL PERSY Institute:
S le titles that fall under this line:
79 Teachers E CzrrnZn?/SIugjsect Zregl T::chegrs: e ne 18
80 Teachers - -ELA 6
81 Substitute Te| gan o tes 0
82 Teaching Ass institute: 0
83 Specialty e S_aErgEIe titles that fall under this line: 7
84 Aides Institute: o 0
85 Therapists S_asrggéirtlltllﬁz::;;tfsall under this line: 5
86 Other - Social Workers 0
87 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONA/ 36
88 3 AN
- Ceramics
89 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL
0 Nurse 0
91 Librarian 0
92 Custodian 0
93 Security Institute: 0
94 Other W»_| Cafeteria 0
Oth
95 TOTAL NON-INSTRUC] 0
96
97 SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 56
98
99 PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
100 Payroll Taxes institute: I



101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151

Fringe / Empl
Retirement
TOTAL PAYROLL TAX

TOTAL PERSONNEL S

Health and Dental
Social Security
Medicare
Unemployment
Other

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit

Legal
Management

Company Fee

Nurse Services

Food Service

/ School Lunch

Payroll Services
Special Ed Services

Titlement Ser
Other Purdha
TOTAL CONTRACT

Institute:
Janitorial
Consultants

- Assessment
- Technology
- Other

ing

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Exp¥n:
Classroom /1

Institute:
Development
Conferences

Special Ed St
Textbooks / V|

Institute:
Curriculum

Supplies &W

Institute:
Instructional
Non-Instructional

Equipmen®/ |
Telephone
Technolog

Student Testi
Field Trips

Institute:
Hardware
Software
Internet
Wiring
Other

Transportatio

Institute: '

bf

Student Séxvi

Institute:

Office Expens
Staff Develop

Institute:
Conferences

Staff Recruitn

Student Recruitment / Marketing

School Meals
Travel (Staff)

/ Lunch

Fundraising
Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPER

FACILITY OPERATION

Institute:

Interest

Bank Charges

Bad Debt

Misc. Fees (i.e. Licensing)
Dues & Membership

All Other

(If any questions contact Institute)

Insurance
Janitorial Institute:
BUI'dlng arﬁ Institute: .
Repairs & Mﬁ Institute:
i Facility Related
EqUIpmenw * Includes the Purchase or Lease of
Security Institute:
Utilities £ eatric
TOTAL FACILITY OPER other

e Interest

56



152 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

153 RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

154

155 TOTAL EXPENSES

156

157 NET INCOME

158

159 ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
160 Number of Districts:

161 NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 95.689555
162 -

163 -

164 -

165 -

166 -

167 -

168 -

169 -

170 -

171 -

172 -

173 -

174 -

175 -

176 ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Wei
177 TOTAL ENROLLMENT

178

179 REVENUE PER PUPIL

180

181 EXPENSES PER PUPIL

[eNeoNeoNolNoelNolNolNollolNolNollollolNolNo]
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES llI
Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

6756552.99694 6756552.99694
6318954 6318954
437598.99694 437598.99694

Total Year
Original Budget Revised Budget

5273259.99694 5273259.99694
0

ed average of
; under ALL

e — 5273259.99694 5273259.99694
1004400 1004400

OO OO 0O O0ODO0OO0OO0O0OO0OOoOOo
OO OO0 OO0 O0ODO0O0O0O0O00OO0OOoOOo

0
ment) 0
0
0

o O oo

6277659.99694 6277659.99694

59769 59769
163400 163400
6882 6882

0 0

ation 218640 218640



average of the Quarterly

dge%d FTE count for each

0
0
448691

O OO OoOOoOOo

30202
0
30202

6756552.99694

149350
327540
213570.5
103000
114999.5
376980
1285440

1091500
348000
0

0
413000
0
313120
0
2165620

O O OO OoOOo

3451060

377892

0
0
448691

O OO O oo

30202
0
30202

6756552.99694

149350
327540
213570.5
103000
114999.5
376980
1285440

1091500
348000
0

0
413000
0
313120
0
2165620

O OO O oo

3451060

377892



483148
241576
1102616

4553676

11987
25000
540525
0
23940
17712
0

0
222699
841863

0
117420
0
62210
60906
0
58520
237114
25984
0
20000
15000
29613
30390
12000
3500
0

500

0
48567
721724

25191

5000
82500
89000

0
0
201691

483148
241576
1102616

4553676

11987
25000
540525
0
23940
17712
0

0
222699
841863

0
117420
0
62210
60906
0
58520
237114
25984
0
20000
15000
29613
30390
12000
3500

0

500

0
48567
721724

25191

5000
82500
89000

0
0
201691



0 0
0 0

6318954 6318954

437598.99694 437598.99694



16 17 18

0 6756552.99694 6756552.99694
0 -6318954 -6318954
0 437598.99694  437598.99694

VARIANCE
Variance Original Budget vs. Revised Budget vs

0  5273259.99694 5273259.99694
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0  5273259.99694 5273259.99694
0 1004400 1004400
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 6277659.99694 6277659.99694
0 59769 59769
0 163400 163400
0 6882 6882
0 0 0

0 218640 218640



o o

OO OO O0OO0OO0O oo

OO OO0 O0OOoOOoOOo OO OO OoOOoOOo o

O OO OoOOoOo

0
0
448691

O OO O OoOOo

30202
0
30202

6756552.99694

-149350
-327540
-213570.5
-103000
-114999.5
-376980
-1285440

-1091500
-348000
0

0
-413000
0
-313120
0
-2165620

O OO O oo

-3451060

-377892

0
0
448691

OO OO OoOOo

30202
0
30202

6756552.99694

-149350
-327540
-213570.5
-103000
-114999.5
-376980
-1285440

-1091500
-348000
0

0
-413000
0
-313120
0
-2165620

O OO OoOOoOOo

-3451060

-377892



o o

[eNeoNeoNololNolNolNolNolNolNolololNolNolNolNollollolNolNo) OO OO O0OO0O0OO0oOOoOOo

OO OO0 O0OOoOo

-483148
-241576
-1102616

-4553676

-11987
-25000
-540525
0
-23940
-17712
0

0
-222699
-841863

0
-117420
0
-62210
-60906
0
-58520
-237114
-25984
0
-20000
-15000
-29613
-30390
-12000
-3500

0

-500

0
-48567
-721724

-25191

-5000
-82500
-89000

0
0
-201691

-483148
-241576
-1102616

-4553676

-11987
-25000
-540525
0
-23940
-17712
0

0
-222699
-841863

0
-117420
0
-62210
-60906
0
-58520
-237114
-25984
0
-20000
-15000
-29613
-30390
-12000
-3500

0

-500

0
-48567
-721724

-25191

-5000
-82500
-89000

0
0
-201691



o

0
0

-6318954

437598.99694

0
0

-6318954

437598.99694
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ﬁ Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Last updated: 10/29/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that is included in the 2014-15 Audited Financial Statement submitted for your charter school.

Yes/No

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report Yes

on internal control over financial reporting)

Single Audit (if applicable) Yes

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) Not Applicable
Management Letter Yes

Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) Not Applicable
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings Not Applicable

2. Please indicated if there is a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter school's 2014-15 Audited
Financial Statement.

Yes/No
Report on Compliance No
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting No
Single Audit No
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report Not Applicable
Management Letter No

Thank you.

1 of 1



i Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form

Page 1

All trustees who served on an education corporation governing one or more charter schools during the 2014-2015
school year must complete the form in Appendix E (Disclosure of Financial Interest Form). The Disclosure of Financial

Interest Forms are due on November 1, 2015. A link to a safe and secure form that each Trustee must complete by the

November 1,2015 dealine will be provide here by September 1,2015 or sooner.
ALL charter schools or merged education corporations must complete the Board of Trustees Membership Table within
the online portal in Appendix F (Board of Trustees Membership Table). The Board of Trustees Membership Table must

be submitted by August 1,2015.

Regents-authorized charter schools must upload a complete set of board of trustee Meeting Minutes from July 2014-
June 2015 into Appendix G (Board Minutes). Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes must be submitted by August 1, 2015.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees will receive a link to the Disclosure of Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.

1 of 1



a8

Page 1

1. Current Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Trustee Name

Jennella Young

Lior Evan

Ronald Chaluisan

David Briggs

Eleanor
Applewhaite

Email Address

Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Committee
Affiliation(s)

Chair/Board

President

Treasurer

Secretary

Trustee/Member

Trustee/Member

Voting Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2014-15 school year

1of2

Area of Expertise,
and/or Additional
Role and School
(parent, staff
member, etc.)

Community-Based

Organization

Finance

School Leader

Architect

Lawyer

Number of Terms
Served and
Length of Each
(Include election
date and term
expiration)

1, 3 Years
(1/1/13-12/31/15)

1, 3 Years
(1/1/13-12/31/15)

2,2 Years/3
Years (1/1/13-
12/31/17)

2,1 Year/3Years
(1/1/13-12/31/16)

1, 3 Years
(12/1/13-
12/31/16)



3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2014-15 school year

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may comprise the governing board?

15

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2014-15 school year?

10

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2015-16 school year?

12

Thank you.

2 of 2



0// New Visions
Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2015)

Minutes for Meeting held at NVPS:
Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary), David Briggs, Lior Evan (Treasurer), Ella
Monakova, Jennella Young (Chair)

Not Present: Eleanor Applewhaite, Rev. Carmen Walston

New Visions StaffJonathan Green, Stacy Martin, Stephany Martinez, Lori Mei, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh

School Staff: Nissi Jonathan (Principal of AMS III), Geri Molloy (COO of AMS III), Aaron Winik
(AP of HUM III)

WELCOME
Ms. Young opened the meeting at 6:10 p.m.
ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES

Mr. Briggs put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the June 17, 2014 meeting. Ms. Young seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously.

Page | 1



7,/ New Visions
Charter High Schools

SCHOOL REPORTS

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 111

Mr. Winik, HUM Assistant Principal, updated the Trustees on instruction and learning, noting the overall
results of the Regents Exams. He described next steps for students who are five points shy from passing the
Regents and intervention plans for students. The Trustees, Ms. Mei and Mr. Winik discussed the Regents
Exams and Common Core Exams as accountability measures across the network of schools and for the State
Authorizer. Mr. Winik then discussed the trends and results from Trimester 2 and Trimester 3’s grades. He
noted that teachers felt more effective and student grades improved overall as a result of providing more
supports to teachers and communicating clear expectations in the classroom and with goal setting.

Mr. Briggs asked about supports for SPED and Ms. Mei responded that HUM has hired more SPED
teachers and has shifted programming to support SPED students.

Mr. Winik discussed staffing, Summer Bridge plans and school climate. He noted that HUM III will be
expanding into a bigger space for next year and renovations are still underway. He noted that HUM III will
have it’s own science lab after the expansion.

He also discussed the July on-boarding of new staff at the network level and school level.

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science I1I

Ms. Jonathan updated the Trustees on instruction and learning, also noting the overall results of the Regents
Exams for AMS III start on July 29th. She noted that a Princeton Review Regents Prep course will run for 7
days and include two proctored exams. The Regents Prep course will be offered to 25 targeted students but

is open to all students to register. Ms. Jonathan discussed the data in the Monthly Metrics Report and regular
monthly school reports. She noted that there are 21 students that will either take a different course pathway or
repeat certain courses to earn additional credits for the 9th grade.

Mr. Chaluisan noted that students entering our network are historically further behind in reading and writing
and they lag in credit accumulation. With a structured Lower House, students will have multiple pathways to
enter Upper House successfully. Once the school is at full run it is possible to have flexibility with
programming that will allow students to take college level courses. The Trustees asked when they will hear an
in depth presentation on Lower House and Upper House and Mr. Chaluisan responded that it will be at the
November Board meeting.

Ms. Jonathan described school climate, noting AMS III’s Bell Schedule will change for next year; the school
day will start at 8:15 a.m. on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday and at 8:30 a.m. on Wednesdays. The
Trustees and Ms. Jonathan discussed the potential benefits of an earlier start to the school day.

Principal Jonathan concluded her report with an update on registration.

Ms. Young asked the Principals about any plans for restorative Justice Program between the two schools.
Both Principals responded that they plan to work with Kathy Rodriguez, Program Officer for Student
Services, to put a structure in place for the upcoming school year. Ms. Mei noted that both schools are

Page | 2



7[/ New Visions
Charter High Schools
working to provide more socio-emotional training for teachers and students.

BOARD BUSINESS

Lincoln Center Education Contract

Ms. Martin presented the LCE contract to the Trustees. She noted that due to the pending Charter
Agreement, the LCE contract was on hold until clarification on the relationship between the Education
Corporation and schools could be finalized with the State Authorizer. She noted that LCE provides a
teaching artist for each school and manages the teaching artists. The Trustees discussed creating a committee
that can take time to review and discuss the contract with the Board’s legal counsel.

Ms. Young put forth a motion to delegate the review and finalization of the LCE contract to Ms. Martin and
Mr. Evan.
Ms. Monakova seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Charter Agreement

Mr. Evan updated the Trustees on the pending Charter Agreement. He noted that all final edits from the
Board and New Visions have been made and it’s pending final approval by the Authorizer. Mr. Evan noted
that once the State signs and returns the agreement the Board can vote to approve it as well.

NVCHS Team Report

Mr. Chaluisan presented Charter Team’s one-page report that includes support to schools. Mr. Chaluisan
said that this report will become a part of the regular monthly reports in the Board Book. If there are any
questions or comments about the reports, they can be discussed at the Board meetings.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Young adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m.

Page | 3
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES' MEETING (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 111 (AMS I1I)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 111 (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS 1V) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities [V (HUM 1V) (Opening 2015)

Meeting not held in August 2014
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Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IIT (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM 1V) (Opening 2015)

Minutes for Meeting held at NVPS:
Tuesday, September 16, 2014 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: Eleanor Applewhaite, Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary), David Briggs,
Jennella Young (Chair)

Not Present: Lior Evan (Treasurer), Ella Monakova

New Visions Staff: Stacy Martin, Stephany Martinez, Lori Mei,
Jennie Soler-McIntosh

School Staff: Nissi Jonathan (Principal AMS III), Ivan Cohen (Principal HUM III)

WELCOME

Ms. Young opened the meeting at 6:05 p.m. and informed the Board that Rev. Carmen Walston
resigned from the Board and will be serving on the Community Advisory Board for the Brooklyn
schools, effective immediately.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES

Mr. Chaluisan put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the July 15, 2014 meeting. Mr. Briggs
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Page | 1
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Charter High Schools

CHAIR REPORT

Hearing Officer

At the July Board meeting, the Trustees requested a meeting with the schools’ legal representative to
discuss best practices and procedures for a Hearing Officer. A meeting was arranged and Mr.
Chaluisan, Ms. Applewhaite and Mr. Briggs attended the meeting with Sara Richmond from the firm
Bond, Schoeneck and King, PLLC and Ms. Lori Mei from New Visions. Mr. Chaluisan updated the
Trustees on three suggested modifications that came out of the meeting. He noted that the School’s
lawyer will write up the modifications for the Board to review and vote on. The Trustees and Mr.
Chaluisan discussed the steps the school and Board should take when students violate the code of
conduct and receive disciplinary actions.

SCHOOL REPORTS

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities I1I

Mr. Cohen updated the Trustees on the August Regents Exam results, noting that 45 students sat for
the exam and 66% passed the exam. He said that the school is in the process of obtaining baseline
assessments for the start of the year. Currently the 9th and 10th graders are taking reading and math
assessments. Mr. Cohen discussed scheduling for the new year, describing the different remediation
pathways for students including READ 180 and Wilson and discussed the new visual arts and spanish
offerings available this year.

Ms. Young asked Mr. Cohen about the interventions in place for the students who did not pass the
Regents Exams and he said that those students will take an extra Math Lab. Mr. Chaluisan also noted
that a team of instructional specialist and the Director of Instruction are analyzing the Performance
Series diagnostics scores and lexile levels to determine the students that would be best served with
interventions such as the Wilson Reading and “Just Words” programs.

Mr. Briggs asked for data that compares the AMS III and HUM III students to the other students in the
same district and Mr. Chaluisan responded that it would be difficult to fairly compare New Visions
Charter High School students to the district that they reside in since they come from so many different
districts. Mr. Chaluisan will work with the Data Team to determine the data points in order to respond
to Mr. Briggs’ request.

Principal Cohen discussed the suspension report, noting a few challenges at the start of the school
year. Ms. Young asked if Mr. Cohen planned to start a girls program and he responded that they will
be starting the Kings Against Violence Initiative (KAVI) as well as the Girls for Gender Equity
program that was recommended by Ms. Young. Ms. Applewhaite asked about the Social Workers
involvement and Mr. Cohen responded that they will be the point person for each of the initatives as
well as supporting any after or out-of-school events.
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Mr. Cohen described major events that took place leading up to the start of the school year such as
social emotional trainings for all staff at HUM III and Summer Bridge. Mr. Cohen also noted
upcoming events such as the 9th grade family orientations and high school recruitment fairs in
October.

Mr. Cohen concluded his report with an update on Staffing, indicating that HUM III had two
vacancies for a Gym Teacher and a Director of School Operations. The Trustees asked Mr. Cohen
several questions regarding the challenges of filling the two vacancies. Ms. Young requested that the
conversation be continued in Executive Session following the public portion of the agenda.

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III

Ms. Jonathan updated the Trustees on instruction and learning, noting that the Algebra Regents pass
rate for Cohort 2017 was 65%. The students who did not pass the Integrated Algebra Regents will take
a Math modeling course before retaking the Regents Exam again. She noted that the 9th and 10th
grade students will be taking the Performance Series diagnostic assessments on the 18th and 19th of
September.

Ms. Jonathan described a successful Summer Bridge with visits to the New York Hall of Science,
Library Science and Marvel Universe. She also noted that AMS III held an Amazing Race Community
Challenge and a Family BBQ at the closing of Summer Bridge.

Ms. Jonathan discussed community connections, noting that the Community Engagement team helped
make the AMS III Amazing Race Challenge possible and the 10th grade scholars had the opportunity
to meet the Sheepshead Bay community. She discussed the highly attended “Meet the Teacher Night”
on September 10, 2014 and noted that two AMS III students were asked to present at the
network-wide on-boarding retreat with the Community Engagement team in July.

Principal Jonathan concluded her report with an update on registration and staffing.
BOARD BUSINESS

NVCHS Team Report

Mr. Chaluisan updated the Trustees on the major supports provided to the schools by the New
Visions Charter team. He highlighted the Charter Coordination Meetings that take place on a weekly
basis to help with the coordination and documentation of best practices, clarification of model
elements and maintenance of a clear mission across the New Visions Charter network. Mr.
Chaluisan highlighted the Principal Annual Performance Reviews, noting that the Trustees will
receive reviews of both principals and will discuss them at the November Board meeting, if
necessary.
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Network-wide Documentation

Mr. Chaluisan discussed updates to the By-laws, Employee Handbook and upcoming results from
the school audits. The Trustees will review the changes and updates made to each document and will
vote on final documents at the October and November Board meetings. Mr. Chaluisan noted that Mr.
Robert Hughes, President of New Visions for Public Schools, will be attending the October meeting
to discuss conversations between the United Federation of Teachers and New Visions about the
possible unionization of the III’s. Mr. Briggs asked that the Principal reports be shortened when
there are many agenda items for the Board to discuss and or to vote on.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Young adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities ITT (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM 1V) (Opening 2015)

Minutes for Meeting held at AMS III:
Tuesday, October 28, 2014 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: David Briggs, Eleanor Applewhaite, Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary)
Lior Evan (Treasurer), Ella Monakova (Co-Chair),
Jennella Young (Chair)

New Visions Staff. Robert Hughes (President NVPS), Stacy Martin,

Stephany Martinez, Lori Mei, Jennie Soler-McIntosh
Cynthia Rietscha, Jonathan Green

School Staff: Nissi Jonathan (Principal AMS III), Ivan Cohen (Principal HUM III)
Geri Molloy (COO AMS III)

Public: Mark Taub and staff auditor from MBAF.

WELCOME

Ms. Monakova opened the meeting at 6:01 p.m.
ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES

Mr. Chaluisan put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the September 16, 2014 meeting. Mr.
Briggs seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

SPECIAL REPORT

School Audits

The finances of both AMS III and HUM III for the year ending on June 30, 2014 were audited by
MBAF. Mr. Marc Taub, a Principal at MBAF CPA’s, LLC, presented the results of both schools’
audits to the Board. Mr. Taub stressed the independence of the auditors and described the
procedures the firm had undertaken to conduct the audits. He reviewed the audit results with the
Board describing the types of estimates that the auditors used and indicated that both schools have

Page | 1



0// New Visions
Charter High Schools

unqualified opinions and that no issues of internal controls had been found. Both schools ended the
year with healthy surpluses. Mr. Taub and the Board Members discussed the major highlights of the
audits.

Ms. Applewhaite put forth a motion to accept the audit report for AMS III and HUM III.
Mr. Evan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

UFT Update

Mr. Robert Hughes, President of NVPS, discussed the contract negotiation process that occurred
between the UFT, and the Board of Trustees and New Visions for the first pair of New Vision
Charter High Schools and shared the final contract with the Board. Mr. Hughes discussed the
highlights and challenges of the current contract and answered several questions by the Trustees and
Principals.

At the Board’s request, Mr. Hughes will meet informally with Board Members and the Principals to
continue discussions about the current contract with AMS and HUM and the possibility that the
Board of AMS III and HUM III will decide to enter into negotiations with the UFT. The
ramifications of NVCHS becoming a network of unionized schools will also be discussed. Ms.
Martinez will reach out to the Board to set up this meeting.

B B E

New Visions Charter High Schools Employee Handbook

Ms. Martin summarized the revisions to the NVCHS Employee Handbook which were largely
language clarifications and a proposal to expand the circumstances under which staff could request
FMLA leave. Ms. Martin asked that the Board to approve the changes to the NVCHS Employee
Handbook.

Ms. Young put forth a motion to accept the revised NVCHS Employee Handbook.
Ms. Monakova seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

By-Laws

Ms. Applewhaite put forth a motion to accept the revisions to the By-Laws which had been
discussed previously and were necessary because of changes in the Not-for-profit Corporation Law.
Mr. Briggs seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Young adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS Iil)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 111 (HUM I11I)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS V) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM 1V) (Opening 2015)

Minutes for Meeting held at HUM I
Tuesday, November 25, 2014 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present. Eleanor Applewhaite, Ronald Chaluisan
(Secretary), David Briggs, Lior Evan (Treasurer),
Jennella Young (Chair)

Not Present: Ella Monakova

New Visions Staff: Jonathan Green, Stacy Martin, Stephany Martinez,
Lori Mei, Jennie Soler-Mcintosh

School Staff; Nissi Jonathan (Principal of AMS Ill), Geri Molloy
(COO of AMS Ill), lvan Cohen, Aaron Winick (AP
of HUM I11)

WELCOME

Ms. Young opened the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVI MEETING’S MINUTE
Ms. Applewnhaite put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the October

22, 2014 meeting. Mr. Evan seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

Page | 1



f// New Visions
Charter High Schools

SCHOOL REPORT

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science lll

Ms. Jonathan updated the Trustees on instruction and learning, noting that
Trimester 1 coaching cycles and formal observations for faculty are complete.
She said that staff evaluation data from Trimester 1 has been used to plan
programs for Trimester 2.

Ms. Jonathan described school climate, reporting that Student Government is
now in place. She noted that the Teacher Advisory and the School
Leadership team serve as strong places for teacher voice and instructional
planning.

Principal Jonathan discussed the discipline data for in-school and
out-of-school suspensions, noting that all the students involved in incidents
have gone through mediation. She cited attendance-to-date at 96%.

In describing community connections, Ms. Jonathan said that anchor projects
are underway and the challenge question for anchor is “Have modern-day
governments violated basic human rights?” Ms. Jonathan also told the
Trustees that AMS lli took part in the annual high school recruitment fairs for
students and families.

Ms. Jonathan concluded her report with an update on registration and
staffing, reporting that she is currently looking for a Math teacher.

Ms. Young asked both principals about transportation needs for college and
Ms. Jonathan responded that they use school buses to get to and from the
colleges and universities. Ms. Young will send both principals information on
affordable bus companies that they could use as well.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities il

Mr. Cohen discussed instruction and learning at HUM lll, noting that teacher
goal-setting is complete and formal evaluations are in process. He reported
that the Extended Day Program is in progress and there are many
after-school activities for students such as Math Club, Choir, Community
Service Projects, and Step Club.

Mr. Cohen discussed community connections, noting that a contract for the
Kings Against Violence Initiative is underway with a possible start date for
mid-January. Other organizations involved with building better school culture
at HUM Ill are Girls for Gender Equity, Educational Alchemy, and The Open
Door, which is an arts education program. Mr. Cohen reported that the HUM
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Il Ball was a success and students who collected sufficient points for good
behavior or grades were invited to attend. He said the points system has
helped students with positive behavior and serves to incentivize those who
struggle to improve.

Ms. Applewhaite asked Mr. Cohen what percentage of students attend the
after-school program and Mr. Cohen responded around 25%. Mr. Chaluisan
said that information on attendance for after-school activities will be reported
on in a future Board meeting since these programs have budget implications.

Ms. Young asked to see the Kings Against Violence Imitative (KAVI)
proposed contract and Mr. Cohen responded that he would share it with her.
Ms. Jennie Soler-Mcintosh noted that part of the support from the Community
Engagement team is helping small non-profit organizations like KAVI
understand working within a school environment and the types of resources
that are necessary for the success of the program.

Ms. Applewhiate asked both principals if there has been any student
response regarding recent news involving grand jury decisions not to
prosecute police officers involved in particular situations and both principals
responded that they have not heard of any negative responses. Ms. Jonathan
noted that advisory teachers have come up with a plan to address the current
event issues in a productive way during advisory. Mr. Cohen noted that during
their regular Town Hall the Student Counsel lead a positive discussion on
social justice.

BOARD BUSINESS

NVCHS Team Report

Mr. Jonathan Green, Director of Leadership, updated the Trustees on work
with Leadership across the network indicating that all teachers have
established performance goals that will be reviewed at their Trimester 1
Formal Performance Evaluations that are due prior to December 15, 2014. He
noted that in order to improve the quality of the feedback teachers receive, he
has co-observed classrooms with APs and principals at all schools and is
supporting teacher feedback clinics at AMS, AMS Il and AMS Ill. Strategic
data check-ins have been completed at all six schools driving Regents Exam
planning for January 2015. Check-ins have also identified students whose
progress report data indicate they are currently failing courses that they must
pass at the end of Trimester 1 in order to graduate on time.

Ms. Lori Mei, Managing Director of Charter Operations and School
Management, described the annual report process and data that are due
annually by November 1st as a requirement of schools’ authorizers. These
reports include assessment data, audited financials, as well as student and
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teacher retention rates. Annual reports were prepared and submitted on time
for all six schools. Ms. Mei noted that technical support for Naviance
continues especially for AMS and HUM as they use the system to submit
college application documents for their first senior classes. Support in helping
schools plan and develop a system for working on college application process
continues as AMS and HUM are in the midst of application season.

Ms. Jennie Soler-Mcintosh, Director of Community Engagement, noted that
the Community Engagement team supported all six schools in participating in
the borough-wide High School Fairs that took place the weekend of October
18th and 19th at Sunset Park High School in Brooklyn and Roosevelt High
School in the Bronx. The borough-wide fairs provide opportunities for school
teams of students, families, teachers, and administrators to directly engage
families interested in our schools. Prospective families were interested in
learning about charters and in asking questions about supports for special
education and English Language Learner students. Ms. Soler-Mclntosh noted
that a major focus of the team’s work in the Bronx schools was around the
Parent Leadership Training Institute (PLTI).

Mr. Chaluisan also updated the Trustees on supports from Human
Resources, Technology, and Instruction.

By-Laws

Mr. Chaluisan proposed a change to the by-laws regarding the percentage
required for a quorum. The Board’s lawyer recommended that the percentage
constituting a quorum be returned to the original one-half rather than reduced
to one-third for all business, but that a majority of the Trustees present,
whether or not there is a quorum, may adjourn any meeting to another time
and place.

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to change the by-laws to indicate that a half of the
entire Board of Trustees shall constitute a quorum.

Mr. Briggs seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Evan made a recommendation to increase the number of Trustees
currently serving on the Board.

Student Handbook - Hearing Officer

Mr. Briggs put forth a motion to change the process for identifying a Hearing
Officer in the Student and Family Handbook. The process will require the
Principal to attest to the fact that the Hearing Officer is impartial.

Ms. Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
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Suspension Letter Documentation

Ms. Mei provided a template for an out of school suspension letter to families
that incorporates the Trustees’ previous suggestion that contact information
be provided for advocates for children. Mr. Briggs recommended the template
should differentiate between a student with an IEP or one without an |IEP. Ms.
Mei indicated that this change would be made.

NEW BUSINESS

Student Disciplinary Matter

The Board agreed to hold off on discussing the details of an incident at one of
the schools until a due process hearing is set and a recommendation from the
Hearing Officer is sent out. An Executive Meeting will be held before the next
Board Meeting in December to discuss and vote on the recommendation of
the Hearing Officer.

AD RNMENT

Ms. Young adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS 1)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 111 (HUM i)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 1V (HUM IV) (Opening 2015)

Minutes for Special Meeting held at NVPS:
December 9, 2014 at 4 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: Eleanor Applewhaite, Ronald Chaluisan
(Secretary), David Briggs, Lior Evan (Treasurer),
Jennella Young (Chair)

BOARD BUSINESS

Executive Session

The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. The Board voted to enter into
executive session to discuss a confidential student matter. During executive
session Ms. Kathy Rodriguez and Ms. Sara Richmond were consulted by the
Board.

The Board came out of executive session at 4:59 p.m. In the confidential
student matter, the Board voted to defer a decision regarding expulsion,
pending receipt of additional information. Mr. Chaluisan recused himself from
the Board'’s deliberations and decision.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Page | 1



7,/ New Visions
Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETING (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS I1I)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II1 (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS 1V) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM V) (Opening 2015)

Meeting not held in January 2015
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2016)

Minutes for Special Meeting held at NVPS:
February 24, 2015 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Eleanor Applewhaite, David Briggs, Lior Evan
(Treasurer), Jennella Young (Chair)

Not Present: Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary)

NVCHS Staff: Lori Mei, Stephany Martinez, Cynthia Rietscha, Ben
Rodriguez, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh

School Staff: Ivan Cohen (Principal HUM III), Catherine
Cacho-Leary (DSO HUM III), Nissi Jonathan
(Principal AMS III), Geri Molloy (DSO AMS III)

WELCOME

Ms. Young opened the meeting at 6:01 p.m. by asking Catherine Cacho-Leary, the
newly hired DSO at HUM III, to introduce herself and give a brief description of her
past experiences and interest in education.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVI MEETING’S MINUTE

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the November 2014 meeting.
Ms. Applewhaite seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Ms. Applewhaite put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the December 2014
meeting. Mr. Evan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
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PRINCIPALS’ REPORT

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 111

Ms. Jonathan discussed instruction and learning, describing the Trimester 2 faculty
coaching cycle, anchor planning, an update on January Regents Exams results and
mock Regents Global Exams. Principal Jonathan noted that HUM III and AMS III
leadership have started a learning walk between schools. From these learning walks,
several new initiatives have been discussed and will commence after the final meeting
at the end of February. She also reported on college trips to Hunter College, Medgar
Evers and St. Francis. Ms. Jonathan reported on the discipline data, noting the
number of out-of-school (OSS) and in-school suspensions (ISS) for each month since
the start of the school year. Mr. Briggs asked Ms. Jonathan to please include how
many of those students are repeatedly receiving OSS and ISS and the interventions
students are participating in to help mediate their behavior. Ms Applewhaite asked if
Ms. Jonathan has seen any patterns with misbehavior in the classroom. Ms. Jonathan
responded that the problems don’t seem to occur because of one particular teacher or
classroom. Ms. Young asked for Ms. Jonathan to please prepare a report on any
patterns she has noticed in the suspension rates.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities I11

Mr. Cohen updated the Trustees on the discipline data, noting that there are several
programs in place to support the girls and boys at HUM III that struggle with their
behavior. The programs include: Kings Against Violence Initiative (KAVI), Sisters
Informing, Healing, Living and Empowering Program (SIHKE), Girls for Gender
Equity (GGE), Girls In Real Life Situations (GIRLS), Boyz to Men, Ball is Life
Basketball Club. Principal Cohen explained that the programs are meant to help with
positive behavior and build stronger communities among the students. He said that
they are starting to see a decline in suspensions since the start of many of these
programs, as well as the cross cultural work that is taking place between the schools.
Mr. Briggs requested that Mr. Cohen continue to report the progress made through
these programs at Board Meetings and to analyze patterns of students with repeat
suspensions, Mr. Cohen concluded his report with a summary of the regular school
updates such as: instruction and learning; big things that happened since the last
board meeting; and connections and partnerships in the community.

BOARD BUSINE

Monthly Reports: Application Update

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh discussed student applications, noting that the report presents
applications by school, unique applications and upcoming planned recruitment
events. She said that unique applications refers to applications in which a student
applied only to one specific school rather than to multiple schools. Ms.
Soler-MclIntosh explained that the number of applications appears lower than the

Page | 2



f,/ New Visions
Charter High Schools

previous year and this is due to a significant delay in the release of the Vanguard
mailings done by the DOE. AMS III and HUM III are mailing school-specific
invitations to prospective students and families to particular events taking place at
both schools. The Board Members asked several clarifying questions.

Confirming Officers

The Trustees discussed whether or not to vote for a Co-Chair. It was decided that the
Chair would designate a Co-Chair in the case where the Chair is not able to attend a
Board Meeting,

Re-forecast Budget

Ms. Cynthia Rietscha, Director of Finance NV, discussed the areas of the schools’
budgets that have been adjusted to reflect actual school enrollment. The Trustees
asked several clarifying questions. She noted that we have received the IRS
determination letter for AMS III, HUM III and AMS IV and HUM IV, which means
they are officially non-profit entities.

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to accept the re-forecasted budgets for AMS III and
HUM III. Ms. Applewhaite seconded the motion, which passed with one abstention.

Update and Letters regarding AMS IV and HUM IV

The Trustees and members of the NVCHS Team had a lively discussion about the
status of AMS IV and HUM IV. Mr. Briggs asked for an executive session after the
public portion of the Board Meeting with only Board Members present.

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to authorize the chair to appeal to the commissioner of
the New York State Education Department for rent relief for AMS IV and HUM IV.
Ms. Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Ms. Applewhaite put forth a motion to request a change in the location of AMS IV
and HUM IV from Brooklyn to community school district 27 in Queens. Mr. Evan
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to accept the letter to the NYCDOE regarding the
co-location of AMS IV and HUM IV. Ms. Young seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

Charter Schools and Suspension Rates

The Trustees and Principals had a lively discussion on the recently released article by
Chalkbeat regarding out-of-school suspension rates at AMS and HUM in 2011-2012,
their first year of operation. Ms. Mei noted that Mr. Chaluisan spoke with a reporter
and acknowledged that the numbers are unacceptably high and that the schools are
working to bring them down. Reducing suspension rates is a network-wide metric for
all the NVCHS this year.
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AD MENT

The Trustees entered into executive session at 7:51 p.m. to discuss confidential board

oversight issues. The Trustees then exited executive session and the public meeting
was adjourned.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III (HUM IIT)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2016)

Minutes for a meeting held at NVPS:
March 24, 2015 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Eleanor Applewhaite, David Briggs, Lior Evan
(Treasurer), Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary)

Not Present: Jennella Young

NVCHS Staff: Lori Mei, Stephany Martinez, Cynthia Rietscha, Ben
Rodriguez, Jon Green

School Staff: Ivan Cohen (Principal HUM III), Catherine

Cacho-Leary (DSO HUM III), Nissi Jonathan
(Principal AMS III), Geri Molloy (DSO AMS III)

WEL.COME

Mr. Chaluisan opened the meeting at 6:03 p.m.
ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES

Mr. Briggs put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the February 23, 2015
meeting. Ms. Applewhaite seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
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PRINCIPALS’ REPORT

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 111

Principal Jonathan discussed instruction and learning, noting that Trimester 2 ended
with anchor presentations on March 19, 2015. She said that Trimester 2 anchor
projects were a testament to the commitment teachers share to create opportunities for
students to use claim-based evidence and reasoning, and use of 21st century tools to
present and defend an idea. Ms. Jonathan stated that many students with disabilities
and lower reading general education students are able to engage in anchor
presentations and produce rigorous projects and successful presentations.

Ms. Jonathan updated the Trustees on the discipline data for in and out-of-school
suspensions at AMS III. She discussed her team’s work around intervention plans for
students that have violated the code of conduct. Mr. Briggs noted that the data appear
to show a very high rate of suspensions. He asked Ms. Jonathan what trends or
patterns has she seen based on the data. Ms. Jonathan responded that many of the
suspensions are in-school and are due to smaller infractions like not being in full
uniform or missing after-school detention. Mr. Chaluisan said that the report does not
give enough information to understand exactly what is happening with students at the
school and the reasons for the suspensions. He said that he will work with his team to
create a template for the principals to use across the network for capturing suspension
data at each school. Mr. Chaluisan noted that in order for the data to be fully captured
principals must require that their staff enter the information about incidences into
PowerSchool. The Board asked the Principals if there are issues with using
PowerSchool to generate the reports they are requesting. Both Principals agreed that
PowerSchool works but that their staff don’t have the necessary training to generate
the types of reports that the Board is requesting. Ms. Mei responded that she will ask
Ms. Kathy Rodriguez, Program Officer at NV, to reach out to the schools to set up
trainings for their staff on PowerSchool. Ms. Cacho-Leary stated that a suspensions
report template from the New Visions team would be helpful. Ms. Applewhaite said
she appreciated the efforts that were made by the Principals to provide the requested
information about suspension rates to the Board. The Board asked the Principals to
make entering all information regarding student discipline into PowerSchool a
priority moving forward.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities I11

Mr. Cohen discussed the Trimester 2 anchor projects that focused on how students
can help to build a better campus and community. He said that the projects were
thoughtful and the presentations a success. He also noted that SAT prep classes are
starting in Trimester 3 and will be available to all students.

Mr. Cohen also updated the Trustees on the suspension data at HUM III. The report
presented monthly data on number of suspensions by type of incident; suspension
totals by month; number of suspension days by month; suspension incidents on
campus verses off campus; total number of students verses number of students with
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two or more violent infractions. Mr. Briggs said both reports are missing information
that the Board would like to see regarding suspensions at the schools. He asked that
the Principals create a template with the appropriate data to view trends and check for
patterns in student misconduct in order to assess the appropriate interventions
necessary.

Mr. Chaluisan said that it is also necessary for the Principals to have conversations
with their staff about giving students the opportunity to serve their peers and
community in order to show they can be part of building a positive school culture
before giving out-of-school suspensions. Mr. Cohen responded that he has begun to
have these conversations with his staff.

Mr. Cohen stated that many incidences happen outside of the school but those issues
continue during the school day. He said his chief concern is mediation and figuring
out ways to help students co-exist in the school and hopefully that will help them
co-exist in the community as well. One restorative plan, Mr. Cohen stated is to have
students work together on projects that relate to violence and building community like
the Kings Against Violence Initative (KAVI).

BOARD B E

Monthly Reports: Queens Application Update

Ms. Mei, Managing Director of Operations and School Development at NV, reported
that the New Visions Charter High School in Queens has received 40 applications
to-date and a major mailing will go out later this week. The Community Engagement
team has been working on informing the Queens about AMS IV which will open
August 2015. They have attended school fairs and community forums, as well as held
meetings with Council Members from the Queens community. She explained that
there will be enough applications by the April 1st deadline to hold a lottery.

Mr. Chaluisan said he will be attending several meetings regarding the location of
AMS 1V in the upcoming weeks as well as meetings with the Borough President and
Community Education Council (CEC) meetings. He noted that New Visions is
proposing opening one school in a co-location in Queens and the Panel for Education
Policy (PEP) is going to vote on the proposal in April. The Trustees and Mr.
Chaluisan engaged in a lively discussion about the proposed school, student
applications to the new school and possible outcomes after the PEP vote.

School 990’s Discussion

Ms. Rietscha presented the 990°s for all four schools and asked the Trustees to review
them and to reach out to her directly if they had any questions. Board Members asked
for clarification on several items from the 990 reports to which Ms. Rietscha stated
that she would research and respond via email to all Board Members. Ms. Rietscha
noted that there is no need for a formal vote to approve the information in the 990.
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Board Expansion

Mr. Chaluisan has several meetings with potential candidates for Trustees from the
Queens community that have been identified by Reverand Wyatt, a consultant for
New Visions.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Self-Assessment

In order to maintain effective governance of the New Vision Charter Schools,
NVCHS Board members were asked to complete a short survey that can serve as an
annual board self-assessment.

Ms. Applewhaite requested that a comment box be added to the survey for Trustees to
further explain their reasons for why they rated specific areas as they did.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Chaluisan adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science ITII (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IIT (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2016)

Minutes for a meeting held at NVPS:
Monday, April 27, 2015 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: Eleanor Applewhaite (Phone), David Briggs (Phone),
Lior Evan (Phone)(Treasurer), Ronald Chaluisan
(In-person at NVPS) (Secretary)

Not Present: Jennella Young
NVCHS Staff: Lori Mei, Nicole Dillon, Ben Rodriguez
School Staff: Ivan Cohen (Phone)(Principal HUM III), Nissi

Jonathan (Phone)(Principal AMS III)

WELCOME
Mr. Chaluisan opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m.
ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES

The meeting was held at NVPS but due to several conflicts with Trustees’ schedules,
and none were available in-person for voting.

Page | 1



7[/ New Visions
Charter High Schools

PRINCIPALS’ REPORT

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III

Mr. Cohen discussed instruction and learning, reporting on the launch of the HUM III
Writing Revolution initiative for Trimester 3. This work will focus on a school-wide
process for reading, annotating, and writing. The aim is to use the same process in all
classrooms and with all teachers.

Mr. Cohen described school climate, noting that there was a relaunch of advisory; last
year this time, advisory structures needed to be revisited. The leadership observed
several 9th and 10th grade advisories and noticed that they still needed more structure
and routines. Ms. Cohen noted that the 9th grade advisory classrooms still struggled
with simple routines such as timeliness. Ms. Applewhaite asked if the experienced
teachers struggled with building classroom routines and structures and Mr. Cohen
responded that all of his teaching staff are fairly new to the field of teaching and his
leadership team continues to build supports for them.

Mr. Cohen discussed the suspension data, noting that occurrences of fighting continue
to happen outside of the school but come back into the school. Mr. Cohen described
several recent incidents where fights occurred outside of the school but the students
continued the aggression once they returned to the school campus. The Trustees and
Mr. Cohen discussed each incident and next steps that the Board, parents and students
can begin to take to help mediate the possibility of gang related problems.

Principal Cohen reported on recruitment, describing an upcoming Open House and
the lottery that took place on April 13, 2015. He also gave an update on staffing,
reporting on three new teacher hires.

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 111

Ms. Jonathan discussed instruction and learning, noting mid-year evaluations were
completed and teaching staff reviewed past goals and set new ones for the coming
year. She then discussed the Saturday Regents Prep; Trimester 2 Academic Awards
Ceremony; student job shadowing experience at City Tech, which was the first job
shadowing opportunity for a student. Ms. Applewhaite asked about job shadowing
and if students report back to a teacher or guidance counselor about their experience.
Ms. Jonathan responded that the students will present an overview of their experience
in advisory. She said there is also a final project and a requirement on documentation
of the entire experience.

Principal Jonathan described school culture, noting that there were no major incidents
to report on discipline and attendance is at 95%.
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Ms. Jonathan reported on recruitment, noting that the lottery took place on April 13,
2015 for incoming freshman and sophomores. Families and students that received a
seat offer at the lottery continue to go to the school to register for the coming year.

BOARD BUSINE

Monthly Reports Discussion

Mr. Evan asked about two discharges from each of the schools. Mr. Cohen responded
that his discharge was due to the student having severe anxiety and as a result missed
several weeks of school. Ms. Jonathan said that her discharge was a self-contained
student who required supports that were not available and the parents decided to
transfer their student to another school. Mr. Chaluisan said that Special Education
needs and services will be discussed at the May Board Meeting. He noted that if the
school does not have enough students that require the same supports then there may
be difficulties in setting up the required services. That is why it is important that the
schools have constant conversation with parents about current available services.

Mr. Chaluisan asked the principals about the low submission of teacher mid-year
evaluations, and both principals responded that their staff’s mid-years are complete
but there were difficulties when HR attempted to open the scanned documents. They
are in the process of re-scanning and sending the signed mid-years again. Mr.
Chaluisan noted that all mid-years must be turned in by the April 30th deadline since
there are implications for staffing for next year and goal setting for returning teachers
can be done by May 15th.

Ms. Mei pointed out that an updated report on the schools’ financials will be sent out
to correct the narrative recognizing Net Income from Operating Activity. Please note
that the number were correct for both schools.

Mr. Chaluisan discussed the NVCHS Team Report, noting that one particular focus
not mentioned in the report is on special education. The New Visions Network
Inquiry Team meetings have led to a commonly held goal of improving the
performance of students with special needs across the network. Mr. Chaluisan said
that all of the schools should be serving special needs students and ensuring that they
have the services they need to succeed. The Trustees and Mr. Chaluisan engaged in a
lively discussion about special education.

Update on AMS IV

Mr. Chaluisan reported that the New Visions Network received official notification
that AMS IV will be co-located in Queens at the August Martin Campus pending a
vote by the Panel for Education Policy on Wednesday. The Community Engagement
team at New Visions has been involved in heavy student recruitment and community
engagement efforts that have included: community tours of South Jamaica/Far
Rockaway; hiring of street outreach workers to target housing projects, faith-based
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and major congregations throughout Queens, hosting of AMS IV Community Forum
meetings with key community leaders and attendance and participation at DOE
revision hearings, Community Engagement Council meetings, Community Planning
Board meetings and elected official meetings.

AMS IV Preparation Timeline

Ms. Mei discussed the timeline for pre-opening of AMS 1V, noting that there is on
118 item checklist of tasks ranging from hiring the principal to ordering supplies for
the school. She reported on the tasks that have been completed and those that were
coming up. The Trustees and Ms. Mei discussed the timeline.

EW BUSINE

Board Meeting Calendar

Ms. Applewhaite asked which Board Meetings for the coming year will be in Queens
and Mr. Chaluisan responded that the Board Meeting locations will be updated after
the final approval of AMS IV in Queens is made later that week.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Chaluisan adjourned the meeting at 6:24 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IIT (AMS III)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities ITI (HUM III)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS 1V) (Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2016)

Minutes for a meeting held at NVPS:
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE

Board Members Present: Jennella Young (Chair), Eleanor Applewhaite, David
Briggs, Lior Evan (Treasurer), Ronald Chaluisan
(Secretary)

NVCHS Staff: Jonathan Green, Lori Mei, Stephany Martinez, Jennie
Soler-Mclntosh, Ben Rodriguez, Cynthia Rietscha

School Staff’ Nissi Jonathan (Principal AMS III), Geri Molloy (DSO
AMS III), Aaron Winik (AP HUM III), Porsche Cox
(AP HUM III), Catherine Cacho-Leary (DSO HUM III)

WELCOME

Mr. Chaluisan opened the meeting at 6:49 p.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVI MEETING’S MINUTES

Ms. Young put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the April 2015 meeting. Ms.
Applewhaite seconded the motion which passed unanimously.
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PRI ALS’ REPORT

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III

Ms. Jonathan discussed instruction and learning, noting that mock Regents Exams are
being administered at this time. Ms. Young asked if the mock Regents Exams are part
of a student’s final grade and Ms. Jonathan responded that they are considered as
final exams and will be part of students’ final grades. Mr. Briggs asked if the mock
Regents Exams align with the subject matter that students actually struggle with and
Ms. Jonathan responded that teachers assess which mock exams students should take
after considering their grades and subjects in which students feel they need additional
supports. Ms. Jonathan noted that the end-of-year benchmark assessments such as the
ACT Aspire, and the Performance Series are also in progress.

Principal Jonathan explained the in-school (ISS) and out-of school (OSS) suspension
report that was included in this month’s Principal Report, as per a request by the
board. The Trustees asked several clarifying questions regarding the reporting of ISS
and OSS at AMS III. Overall, out-of-school suspensions are above the 5% target for
New Visions Charter Schools and Mr. Briggs asked to discuss strategies the network
plans to develop to help lower OSS numbers at AMS III & HUM III at the August
Board meeting. Ms. Jonathan noted that attendance continues to be slightly above
95% at AMS IIL.

Ms. Jonathan concluded her report with an update on registration, stating that there
are 73 students registered so far for the 9th grade and 7 students for the open 10th
grade seats.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities I1I

Due to the resignation of the HUM III principal, Mr. Chaluisan has been working
closely with the school leadership at HUM III in order to support them through the
end of the school year and until a new principal is appointed by the Board. The HUM
III leadership team introduced themselves to the Board. Ms. Young asked how the
resignation of the principal was communicated to students and school staff. Mr.
Winik responded that the leadership team held small group discussions with students
during advisory to inform students of the change in leadership and allow for questions
and concerns to be expressed. He noted that students expressed their support to the
leadership team and handled the change very maturely. Mr. Chaluisan noted that the
leadership team did a great job with communicating the change in leadership to staff,
families and students.

Mr. Chaluisan discussed the following major areas of focus: programming, budgeting
and hiring for 2015, planning for the summer; school climate; attendance, lateness
and cutting; high needs kids.

Mr. Chaluisan explained that advisory has been a particular challenge for school
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culture, noting that students do not report to their assigned advisory classrooms and
teacher capacity is unevenly structured to help with classroom management. The goal
of advisory is to help students develop their socio-emotional skills and Mr. Chaluisan
said he would like to work with the leadership team to explore additional options that
can address this goal, but may not look like a traditional advisory program. Mr. Evan
asked how advisory looked across the network and Mr. Chlauisan said that it is
structured differently at every school.

Mr. Chaluisan focused on attendance at HUM III, presenting an analysis of
attendance information that was entered into PowerSchool by teachers on Monday,
May 18, 2015. He said that 23% of students were late that day and 23% of students
cut at least 1 period. Mr. Chaluisan then provided a breakdown of attendance for the
previous week for the Trustees to review. Mr. Briggs asked what procedures for
attendance are being established to help lower lateness and student cutting. Mr.
Chaluisan stated that attendance procedures are being re-established with staff and
will be reviewed and monitored on a daily basis. Mr. Briggs requested a similar
detailed report of AMS III’s attendance. Mr. Chaluisan responded that the first step
for staff is to enter accurate information into PowerSchool so that data can be as
accurate as possible. Ms. Cox said that teachers were re-trained in attendance codes
and in consistently taking, as well as entering attendance, in PowerSchool at the end
of every period.

Mr. Chaluisan concluded his report with an overview of the way the leadership team

at HUM III will construct a comprehensive plan to address the five major areas of
focus at HUM III.

BOARD BUSINESS

AMS III & HUM III School Budget FY 2016

Ms. Rietscha, Director of Finance at New Visions, and the Directors of Operations at each of the
schools summarized key changes in the school budgets for the fiscal year 2016.

Mr. Evan put forth a motion to accept the school budgets for the 2016 fiscal year, with the

provision that both budgets are adjusted for the state-approved per pupil increase from $13,777
to $13,877. Ms. Applewhaite seconded the motion, which passed unanimously .

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Chaluisan adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Brooklyn | Queens)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS I1l)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM I1I)
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV (AMS IV)(Opening 2015)
New Visions Charter High Schoot for the Humanities IV (HUM IV) (Opening 2016)

Minutes for a meeting held at NVPS:
June 23, 2015 at 6 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Jennella Young (Chair), David Briggs, Lior Evan
(Treasurer), Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary)
Not Present: Eleanor Applewhaite
NVPS Staff: Lori Mei, Nicole Dillon, Jennie Soler-Mcintosh,
Jon Greene, Cynthia Rietscha
School Staff: Nissi Jonathan (Principal AMS Ill), Geri Molloy
(DSO AMS 111) Catherine Cacho-Leary (DSO HUM
1ll), Porsche Cox (AP HUM IIl) Sharon John
(Principal AMS IV)
Public Andrea Hargett, Dyane Jones
WELCOME

Ms. Jennella Young opened the meeting at 6:08 p.m.
ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIO EETING’S MINUTES

Jennella Young put forth a motion to accept the minutes from the May 19th, 2015 meeting. Mr. Briggs seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously.

PRINCIPAL REPORTS FOCUS DISCUSSION: SCHOOL CULTURE, DISCIPLINE, YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

Mr. Chaluisan framed the meeting by outlining that the change in focus of this meeting, and future board
meetings, was triggered by the need for a deeper understanding of key issues within our network of schools.

The focus for this meeting was attendance and school culture. Mr. Chaluisan shared a document that he created,

that compares 1st period attendance to official attendance. The differences represented in the data indicate that
students are missing leamning opportunities early in the day, a concern for each of the schools. The question to
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the school representatives focused on outreach strategies, communication with families, professional
development of early period teachers, and monitoring systems the schools either had in place or were developing
to address this issue.

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il

Principal Jonathan discussed the attendance data that was presented by Mr. Chaluisan. She said that overall,
attendance at AMS Ill is strong and the administration is looking at strategies to address lateness.

Ms. Jonathan stated that AMS IlI’s focus on attendance was around a small group of students, approximately
20-22, who were late to school on a consistent basis. Mr. Evan asked why 100% of students were not accounted
for in all of AMS III’s data columns. Ms. Jonathan responded by noting that ELA Regents were held on June 2nd,
2015, and that the school’s Anchor event was held on June 12th, 2015. She said that these events may account
for the inconsistencies in the input of data. Mr. Briggs asked for clarification on the aggregated daily attendance
percentages. Mr. Chaluisan agreed that he would review the data and make any necessary revisions.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il|

Ms. Cacho-Leary discussed HUM I1I’s efforts to address its issues with attendance. She noted that HUM I1I’s staff is
working to minimize the disruptions for students in period 1 classes by taking late students to an alternate
location and meeting with them prior to taking them to second period classes.

She explained that HUM I1I’s next step in this matter, is to work on establishing norms regarding attendance
within the school building. Ms. Cacho-Leary went on to say that the school established a new process in which 3
robo-calls go out to the families of students who have not arrived at school on a daily basis: at 9:00am, 9:30am,
and 10:00am. Ms. Young asked Ms. Cacho-Leary if robo-calls go to everyone. Ms. Cacho-Leary clarified by stating
that once a student’s attendance is confirmed, that family is removed from the list for calls. If a student is
marked officially absent by the main office, the parent or guardian of this student is contacted by a school
employee.

Ms. Cacho-Leary explained that there is a core group of students who responded poorly to attendance
restrictions. These students often congregate in stores in the community during school hours. Now, HUM IlI staff
routinely goes into the community to conduct sweeps, and bring students back into the building. Mr. Chaluisan
raised idea of community involvement on issues of attendance at our schools. Since students seem to be
gathering in these stores during school hours, he asked how we might work with the store owners to engage them
as partners in ensuring students attend school in a timely manner,

Mr. Chaluisan shared that during his time at HUM Ill, he worked with the leadership of the school to identify,
monitor, understand and support this group of students. Their inconsistent attendance seemed to be linked to a
broader history of breaking school rules and getting into trouble, with a few of the students potentially linked to
gang-related activities. He said that we are working to ensure that students come to school, while being
systematic about the students that are of concern. Ms. Young asked about New Visions Charter High Schools
accountability in these cases. Mr. Chaluisan stated that the school organizes itself to closely pay attention to
students, and that it follows all regulations regarding alerting the police or reporting to ACS.

Mr. Chaluisan explained that over the past few weeks, the code of discipline within the school has been followed

more strictly, causing an increase in high level suspensions. Ms. Young noted that since we know that the school
population is very dependent, it becomes a part of our job to support students and families. Ms. Cox added that
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there are many pieces to the puzzle; it is important for school staff and leadership to have a clear understanding
of student needs. Ms. Cox noted that in regards to support of student needs, HUM III’s counselors and social
workers are working diligently. There are also partnerships in place that aid in student support, including the
Kings Against Violence Initiative (KAVI), Sisters Informing Healing, Living and Empowering (SIHLE), and Be Proud
Be Responsible.

The Board then asked HUM Il leadership what was not working in their approach. Ms. Cox responded by saying
that a school culture reset was needed, and that the school’s identity has not clearly been defined. Mr. Chaluisan
then recommended that HUM Il should focus on building and establishing a positive culture for next year and,
rather than offering on-site summer school and Regents Prep, the faculty and leadership should spend the summer
focused on articulating a clear vision for school culture, establishing uniformity of agreed-upon procedures, and
planning for consistency in implementation.

Ms. Cox added that this would begin with a deep dive in planning for summer bridge. This would reset the tone
for incoming 9th graders, and turn the tide for 10th and 11th graders within the first 2 weeks of school. Mr,
Chaluisan added that it was necessary to build strong collaborations between teachers and partners. Ms. Young
asked if HUM III has the resources necessary for the school culture reset. Ms. Cox responded affirmatively and
stated that a plan would be drafted over the summer, and community partners would be contacted to help build
the experience.

BOARD BUSINESS

Discussion of School Counselor Rubric

Ms. Lori Mei, Managing Director of Operations and School Development at NV, informed the Board of the
counselor rubric that was being drafted. School counselors have requested that clear and definitive metrics be
outlined for their performance evaluations. Ms. Mei explained that a working group has convened, and used
Ohio’s counselor rubric as a foundation for building our own rubric. This new rubric will allow supervisors to
outline what highly effective performance looks like. This plan will be piloted in the upcoming school year, and
will be assessed at the end of the year.

Mr, Evan asked if counselors are included in student support. Mr Chaluisan responded by saying yes, counselors
are involved. He went on to say that the normal counselor to student ratio is 1:500. We operate at 1:125, with an
additional social worker and psychologist. Each school decides on the level of support based on student needs.

Discussion of Performance Management Updates

Mr. Jonathan Green discussed the teacher rubric working group. The charge of this working group was to give
input on the improvement of performance management for faculty. Mr Green identified 3 shifts of improvement.
The first shift will establish a fair way for teachers to be evaluated against community engagement. Previously,
teachers were judged on community engagement based on their phone calls to parents. The second shift will
create a graduated bridge from the Associate level to Teacher level 1, and so on. Previously, there was a gap
between Teacher level 1 and Teacher level 2. The third shift outlines a different rubric and evaluation system
based on a teacher’s role - general education or special education.

NEW BUSINESS
A motion is made to add AMS IV as a member of the group that will be governed by the handbook approved on

October 13th, 2014. Members of AMS IV will have the same benefits under the 403 b plan. Mr. Evan motions to
accept. Ms. Young seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously.
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A motion is made to offer Andrea Hargett and Dyane Jones membership on the Brooklyn/Queens SED Board.
Jennella Young makes the motions to accept. Lior Evan seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Mr. Chaluisan gives updates on the search for the HUM Il principals. He mentions that there are 6 possible
candidates.

Ms. Sharon John, new principal at AMS IV, gives enrollment updates. She mentions that of the 135 seats, 129 had
be enrolled for the upcoming school year. She states that she has begun hiring staff members, and that her goal is
to completely finish hiring AMS IV staff within the next 2 weeks. When she announces that she has hired a long
time Queens resident and partner at August Martin to serve as social worker for the school, Ms. Hargett, a
Queens board member indicates knowing his work and expresses satisfaction in knowing that he will be part of
the school team.

Ms. John reports that she has spent time looking at her student population, and assessing students with |EPs. She

also mentions that she has toured the Queens neighborhood with Reverend Alfonso Wyatt. She is working to host
summer bridge at Count Bassey, and is feeling great about where she is in the development process.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Young adjourned the meeting at 7:46 pm.
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CHARTER COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND STUDENT RECRUITMENT SUMMARY:

Brooklyn

Network Wide Outreach

» Vanguard Direct Mailing

Communications targeting families with one or more New York City registered public school students in the home with a
Vanguard Direct Mailing the week of 1/19/2013 with application, flyer and return envelope to 11,413 families in the
borough of Brooklyn.

Brooklyn Zip Codes: 11203, 11207, 11208, 11210, 11212, 11214, 11218, 11223, 11224, 11226, 11229, 11230, 11234,
11235, 11236, 11239 (16)

> High School Fairs
Citywide High School Fair — September 20™ and 21
Borough High School Fair — October 19" and 20"
Citywide Round 2 High School Fair — March 14" and 15™
» Additional School and Community Outreach
e  CBOs, general community and middle school email blasts with application information
e  Special Ed/ELL mailing with new Serving Our Students brochure

e NVPS website — utilized to promote school open houses, fairs, deadlines and other events

AMS 11l and HUM IlI School Specific Outreach Efforts

Communications targeting middle school staff, parents, students and community with various forms of outreach and
information.

e Open houses and school tours
e Individual School Vanguard Direct Mailing
o AMSIII (3,887), HUM IIl (3,106)
e Middle School fairs and visits
e Local community and district outreach
o Community Centers
o CBOs
o Libraries
o After school programs
o Street Qutreach (flyers)
e Press/Advertising (paper and/or online) in Sheepshead Bay Bites and CNG (Community News Group) which
included Bay News and Caribbean Life.

320 West 13 Street, 6 Floor
New York, NY 10014

Tel 212 645 5110
Fax 212 645 7409

Www.newvisions.org
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New Visions Charter High Schools

Summary of Student Recruitment Strategies and Efforts to Reach High Need Students

Our Approach

Student Recruitment efforts begin with building understanding of our charter schools in the Bronx and
Brooklyn (Advanced Math and Science, Humanities, Advanced Math and Science II, Humanities II,
Advanced Math and Science 111, Humanities I1I) and our commitment to serving the community and
ensuring that high need students and in particular students with special needs and those that are English
language learners know that we are a high school option for their families. All of our recruitment
materials and talking points that are used in our school promotion and student recruitment efforts speak to
this commitment. The New Visions Charter High Schools use a multi-modal approach to student
recruitment and this approach ensures that we are reaching as many students as possible including those
that are high need (free and reduced lunch, special education and English language learners).

Recruitment and Outreach Strategies

Strategies are comprehensive and include the following: participation in citywide and borough wide high
school fairs, middle school outreach, direct mailing campaigns to thousands of 8" graders in the Bronx
and Brooklyn via direct mail, street outreach, hosting of open houses and participation in local
community events such as fairs and presentations at local networks of community-based organizations
and social service networks. Mailings are sent to middle schools in the Bronx and Brooklyn and targeted
schools in Manhattan depending on travel accessibility to the Bronx and Brooklyn Charter school
locations. Visits are made to middle schools in the respective community school districts (7, 8,10 and 22)
as well as surrounding districts. These include meetings with school staff (e.g. guidance counselors and
parent coordinators) and wherever feasible, convening of parent information and student recruitment
sessions/fairs/PTA meetings that introduce the New Visions Charter High Schools model to students and
families. Because these sessions promote face-to-face contact with families, they facilitate engagement
with families of high need students who may not be aware that the New Visions Charter High Schools are
an option for their families. Face-to-face contact or phone conversations with families of high-need
students are most effective in outreach because these interactions create a comfortable and safe
environment for families to ask questions that are particular to the needs of their child.

All information sessions include the dissemination of recruitment materials, enrollment applications, a
question and answer period and individual consultation with families who are interested. New Visions
has an extensive network of community partners that we leverage in our outreach efforts to promote the
student recruitment opportunities in our charters school via mailings, presentations at community
meetings and phone calls. These include local community-based organizations, elected officials, faith-
based groups, higher education institutions and other community institutions such as libraries, public
housing complexes and local businesses. We also use the local print media in the neighborhoods where
our schools are located to advertise our information forums and student recruitment sessions as an
additional way of promoting our schools. During this recruitment period, our network of Brooklyn
schools advertised in the Sheepshead Bay Bites (Online), Pakistani News (Paper) and CNG
(Community News Group) which included Bay News and Caribbean Life (Online and Paper).
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Additional Efforts to Reach and Support High Need Students

In recognition of the fact that high need students need additional outreach efforts, we have established
relationships with institutions and service providers whose mission is to advocate and serve students with
special needs, English Language Learners and disenfranchised students such as those in the foster care
system. During this recruitment period we reached out to over 100 agencies, organizations and other
institutions who serve these populations to promote our schools and facilitate the application and
enrollment process. In addition, our partnership efforts with the community allow us the opportunity to
not only promote our charter schools, but to begin to develop relationships that can lead to partnering
opportunities around student and family support services, teacher supports and overall school
development and student- learning opportunities. Furthermore, to continue to support our students with
high needs, our special education staff which includes Special Education coordinators and the
Instructional Specialists for Special Education and English language learners, meet with families before
the student begins their high school career. The purpose of these meetings is to review the student’s
Individualized Education Plan (IEP) and/or ELL needs and learn more about the student’s support needs
to ensure a successful entry into high school.

Application and Website

The New Visions website hitp:/www.newvisions.org/pages/charter, which is available in English and
Spanish, includes all our materials and offers families the opportunity to apply online or download the
application. For Bronx families, our application is available in English and Spanish since Spanish is the
predominant language spoken by many of the families who live in the Bronx. For our network of
Brooklyn schools, the application is available English, Spanish, Haitian Creole, Simplified Chinese and
Traditional Chinese. We have established a Google voice mail that is staffed during peak recruitment
periods with bilingual staff (Spanish and English) and all of our voice mail recordings are in English and
Spanish. In addition, our schools were listed in the NYC Charter Center’'s Common Application. This
apphcatlon was accessible via the NYC DOE’s Kindergarten Connect website

: Iment) which meant parents who were applying to district
schools also had the opportumty to go directly to the common application link and apply to charter
schools in all of the boroughs including our schools. The common application was available in
English, Spanish, French, French Creole, Arabic and Mandarin.




BROOKLYN

7[/ New Visions
Charter High Schools
APPLICATION FORM 2015-2016

Return completed forms to: New Visions for Public Schools, Attn: Charter Unit
320 West, 13th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10014

Applications may also be submitted online at hitp://www.newvisions.org/charter/apply

Application Deadline: Postmarked, 5 pm, Wednesday, April 1, 2015
Phone: 646-470-0375  Fax: 212-645-7409  Email: charter@newvisions.org

SCHOOL/GRADE SELECTION (You may apply to more than one school) Please Circle ONE

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science Il 9th or 10th
(Sheepshead Bay Campus, Brooklyn)

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities lli 9th or 10th
(Sheepshead Bay Campus, Brooklyn)

APPLICANT INFORMATION Please print clearly. ltems marked with an asterik (*) are required.

*Name: __
Last First Middle
*Gender: Male Female *BirthDate: ____/ _ / __ *School District (if known): __ __
MM DD YY
*4ome Address: __ _ _
Address Apt # City State Zip
Current School: Current Grade: __ __ Borough: __ _

*Home Phone: (______) - *WorkPhone: (_____)_ _ _ - _ext____*Celb{___)____-______

Email Address:

SIBLING INFORMATION Note: A separate application must be submitted for each child.

Do you have a sibling currently attending a New Visions Charter High School? Yes [0 No O

_____ Last T T THmst T T 7 T School  “Grade Date of Birth (MM/DD/YY]
Do you have a sibling also applying to the same New Visions Charter High School(s)? Yes [ No 1
_____ Lest T TFHest T T T Shool  Grade  Date of Birth (MM/IDD/YY)

New Visions Charter High Schools do not discriminate against any student or limit the admission of any student on the basis of
ethnicity, national origin, reIi?ion, gender, disability, intellectual ability, measure of achievement or aptitude, athletic ability, or any other
ground that would be unlawful if done by a school. No admission test, interview, essay, attendance at an information session, etc. is
required to receive or submit an application for admission to @ New Visions Charter High School.

Applicants may have to submit additional information at a later date to verify preferences in an admissions lottery. All applicants will
be notified of the lottery date and location prior to the event. All applicants must successfully meet 8th grade graduation requirements
or 9th grade credit requirements to enroll.

I, the undersigned, affirm that the information contained in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, complete and accurate.
| agree that my child’s school records may be used to study New Visions Charter High Schools. In these studies only aggregate out-
comes, not individual outcomes, will be reported.

Parent/Guardian Signature:

For Internal Use Only

Event: Date Received: Processed By: Application #:

English. Last updated: 8/20/14



BROOKLYN

W/ New Visions
Charter High Schools
FORMULARIO DE SOLICITUD 2015-2016

Devuelva su solicitud por correo a: New Visions for Public Schools, Attn: Charter Unit
320 West, 13th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10014

También puede llenar su solicitud en el internet en http://www.newvisions.org/charter/appl

Plazo de Solicitud: 5 pm, miércoles 1 de abril del 2015
Teléfono: 646-470-0375 Fax: 212-645-7409  Email: charter@newvisions.org

SELECCION DE ESCUELA/GRADO (Puede elegir més de una escuela) Circule UNO

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science Il 9° e} 10°
(Sheepshead Bay Campus, Brooklyn)

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities lll 9° 6 10°
(Sheepshead Bay Campus, Brooklyn)

INFORMACION DEL SOLICITANTE Escriba claramente. Los articulos marcados con un asterisco (*) son requeridos.

*Nombre:
Apellido Nombre Segundo Nombre
*Sexo: Hombre Mujer *Fecha de Nacimiento: ____/ __ / __ *Distrito Escolar (si lo sabe): __ _
Mes Dia Ano
*Direccion:
Direccién Apt # “Ciadad Estado  Zip
Escuela actual: Gradoactual:__ __  Condado: __ __ _ _

INFORMACION DEL PADRE/GUARDIAN

*Nombre: __ _ *Relacion al Estudiante:__
Apellido Nombre Segundo Nombre

*Teléfonodelacasa: (_____)____ - *Trabajo:(____)___-__ __et.___*Celular(___)____-______

Correo electronico: __ _

INFORMACION DE HERMANO(A) Nota: Una solicitud debe ser llenada para cada solicitante.
Tienes un(a) hermano(a) que asiste a un New Visions Charter High School? Si O No[d

Apellido Nombre Escuela “Grado  Fecha de Nacimiento (MYD/Y)

Tienes un{a) hermano(a) que también esta solicitando ingreso a un New Visions Charter High School(s)? Si O No[d

Apellido Nombre Escuela “Grado  Fecha de Nacimiento (MYD/Y)

New Visions Charter High Schools no discrimina en contra de ningn estudiante, ni limita la admisién de ningln estudiante por su etnicidad,
origen nacional, re||g|én sexo, discapacidad, habilidad intelectual, notas de progreso o aptitud, habilidades atléticas, o cualquier otro tipo de
caracteristica que serfa ilegal si fuese considerada por una escuela. No requerimos examenes de admision, entrevistas, composiciones, ni
Su asistencia a nuestras sesiones de informacién para recibir o entregar su aplicacion para admision a un New Visions Charter High School.

Los solicitantes pueden tener que presentar informacién adicional en una fecha posterior para verificar sus preferencias en el proceso de
admision de loteria. Todos los solicitantes recibiran informacién sobre la fecha y direcciéon del evento de resultados de 1a loteria, antes del
evento. Todos los solicitantes deben cumplir con éxito los requisitos de graduacién del octavo grado o los requisitos de crédito del noveno
grado para inscribirse.

Yo, el firmante, afirmo que la informacién contenida en esta solicitud, a lo mejor de mi conocimiento, es completa y correcta. Entiendo que
la informacién escolar de mi hijola) puede ser usada para estudios de datos de New Visions Charter High Schools. En estos estudios solo
demostraremos informacién sobre resultados colectivos, no sobre resultados individuales.

Firma d¢ Padre/Guardian: _ _ Fecha:__ _ / _ [/ _

For Internal Use Only

Event: Date Received: Processed By: Application #:
Spanish. Last updated: 8/20/14
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New Visions

for Public Schools
GREENPOINT
WILLIAMSBURG
DUMBO
BUSHWICK
BEDFORD-
BOERUM STUYVESANT CYPRESS
HILL HILLS
RED HOOK
CROWN HEIGHTS
PROSPECT
EAST
PARK NEW YORK
SUNSET
PARK (S:?;-AYRRETT
BAY FLATBUSH CANARSIE
RIDGE
BENSONHURST MARINE
PARK MILL
BASIN
GRAVESEND °
Sheepshead Bay Campus
SHEEPSHEAD
BAY
BRIGHTON
CONEY
JISLAND BEACH

New Visions Charter High Schools

Advanced Math & Science Il| Humanities !
Sheepshead Bay Campus Sheepshead Bay Campus
3000 Avenue X 3000 Avenue X

Brooklyn, NY 11235 Brooklyn, NY 11235

Tel 718 934 9240 Tel 718 368 4145



SERVING OUR
STUDENTS

English Language Learners (ELLs) and

students with Individualized Education »
Plans (IEP) or Section 504 Plans




L

OUR GUIDING
PRINCIPLES

Instruction. We rely on highly effective teaching
practices to support our students in the class-
room and ensure that they have successful high
school careers. Each of our schools is staffed with
talented and professionally trained teachers in
both English as a Second Language and Special
Education.

Advocacy. We help our families and students
navigate citywide agencies to get whatever
support they need, providing guidance and
access to information about the resources
available beyond the school.

Compliance. The New York City Committee on
Special Education, school leaders, support staff,
parents and teachers work together to make sure
that students are receiving the services and
supports required by their language proficiency
levels or outlined in their Individualized Education
Plans or Section 504 Plans.
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DEAR FAMILIES,

We know that choosing the right high school can be confusing and
difficult, given all the choices available. \WWe're honored that you're inter-
ested in learning more about New Visions Charter High Schools. This guide
is designed to help you learn more about the services and supports we
provide for students who need extra help—specifically, English language
learners (ELLs) and students who have Individualized Education Plans
({IEPs) or Section 504 Plans.

Our goal is to ensure that your child is given the tools that he or she needs
to excel and thrive—in high school and beyond.

In partnership with our students and their families, we aim to create a safe
and comfortable learning environment, cultivating growth while meeting
individual needs.

Our hope is that this guide will help you understand how we support
our students, and whether those supports are right for your family.

We encourage you to visit our schools, to meet and talk with our staff and
learn more about how we can help your child succeed. To learn more about
school tours and Open Houses dates, visit www.newvisions.org/charter.

Sincerely,
New Visions Charter High Schools
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GLOSSARY: WHAT DO
THESE TERMS MEAN?

Our ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS (ELLs) are
students who need extra support to develop their
English language skills. They come from many
different countries and have a wide range of Eng-
lish language levels. Some are newcomers to the
United States, while others are American-born, and
many speak their native languages at home.

An INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PLAN (IEP) is a
document defining the specific services and
supports that the student needs to progress in
his or her education. It is developed by the New
York City Committee on Special Education, in
collaboration with students and their families.

A SECTION 504 PLAN details the special supports

or accommodations that a child needs in order to
be able to succeed in the general curriculum. These
might include such things as longer testing time,
use of books on tape, repeated instructions, special
workbooks or textbooks and many other possibili-
ties. Staff members at all New Visions Charter High
Schools work with families and appropriate agencies
to ensure that the services required by each
student's 504 plan are provided.

www.newvisions.org/charter ¢ 4



SERVICES FOR ENGLISH
LANGUAGE LEARNERS (ELLs)

English Language
Learning (ELL) Classes
These classes are taught by
teachers who are certified in
teaching English as a Second
Language. They focus on building
the students’ English language
skills. Typically, students in these
classes speak English at different
levels and are in different grades.
The curriculum is designed to
strengthen their reading, writing,
speaking and listening skills in
English. It also provides a safe
place for our new immigrant
students, easing their transition
to the U.S.

Spanish Literature
Courses

These courses are taught in
Spanish. They support native
Spanish speakers by enrich-

ing their Spanish reading skills,
honoring their native culture and
challenging them with high-level
texts in Spanish.

Team Teaching

Often, teachers with different
certifications work together in the
classroom to support our English
language learners. For example,

a Global History teacher might be
paired with a teacher certified in
English as a Second Language. By
working together, they are able
to support students as they learn
English alongside their peers,
allowing each student to learn at
his or her own pace.

Bilingual Electives

These courses are designed to
improve native Spanish speakers’
basic reading, writing, speaking
and listening skills in their native
language. Currently, these courses
are offered in Spanish, other
languages are offered based on
interest. Visit us online to learn
more about each school’s elective
offerings.

ELL and IEP supports may vary by school; for a
complete list of services available at each of our

charter high schools, visit us online at
www.newvisions.org/charter g

www.newvisions.org/charter



SERVICES FOR STUDENTS

WITH IEPs

Integrated
Co-Teaching (ICT)

Similar to Team Teaching (see
page 5), these classes are co-
taught by a special education
teacher and a subject area teach-
er. All students in these classes
benefit from having

two teachers who work together
to adapt their instruction to meet
the students’ needs.

Special Education
Teacher Support
Services {SE SS)

Special education teachers either
work with general education
teachers to provide specially
designed instruction, or directly
provide support to students in a
smaller class setting.

Students with I[EPs who
are also English Language

Learners benefit from all
services listed.

Special Class or
Self-Contained

Special classes are offered in
English Language Arts, Global
Studies, Science and Math.
These classes typically have
six to fifteen students with
IEPs and include one to two
special education teachers.
This allows students to receive
more individualized attention.

www.newvisions.org/charter e
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ADDITIONAL LITERACY
DEVELOPMENT SUPPORTS

The supports listed below are available to improve the reading

skills of all students.

Wilson Reading
System

This system is designed for
students reading at the first to
fourth grade levels. Teachers
use a step-by-step curriculum
designed to increase reading and
writing skills.

Wilson's Just Words
Just Words is designed for
students reading between the
fourth and eighth grade levels.
Educators use the Just Words
effective teaching methods to
help students increase their
reading and writing skills.

Read 180

Read 180 is designed for students
reading two or more years below
grade level. Read 180 assesses
each child's specific needs and
strengths; then it provides
instruction to meet those needs
and build those strengths. This
helps students become better
readers.

Literacy supports may vary by school; for a
complete list of services available at each of

our charter high schools, visit us online at
www.newvisions.org/charter k

7 L]

www.newvisions.org/charter



ADDITIONAL SUPPORTS FOR
STUDENTS WITH IEPs

Transitions into and out of high school may be challenging when
your student has an IEP. New Visions Charter High School staff
members help to make those transitions successful by meeting
with incoming families and partnering with agencies that provide
resources for students after high school.

l Entering High School
‘ Grades 8- 9
Even before the school year starts, our special education staff
begins to meet with families who have registered at one of
our schools. In these meetings, we review your child's |EP and
learn more about the student’s needs to ensure a successful

entry into high school.

—| During High School
i/ Grades 9- 12

To provide students with real-world professional experiences,
New Visions Charter High Schools partner with the Transition
Coordination Center. Through this partnership, the Summer
Youth Employment Placement and the Training Opportuni-
ties Program provide students with opportunities to work
during the school year, either in the school or at an organization
near the school.

Graduating High School

Grade 12

Our schools work with Adult Career and Continuing Education
Services-Vocational Rehabilitation (ACCES-VR) to help
develop and secure support services after graduation, including
funding for college or placement in a vocational training program.

www.newvisions.org/charter « 8




FREQUENTLY ASKED
QUESTIONS

How do | know that a New Visions Charter High School is right for my child?
We encourage you to visit the school(s) you are interested in for your
child. Attend open houses or school fairs or come for a tour. Our schools
have dedicated staff specifically for English Language Learners and
students with IEPs and Section 504 Plans; they can answer all of your
guestions.

if my child is offered a seat at a New Visions Charter High School, what can |
do to get my child ready for high school?
At the time of registration, we ask that you bring important middle school
records with you. If your child has an [EP or a Section 504 Plan, our
special education staff would like to review it with you. If your child is
an English language learner, we encourage you to meet with our ELL
teachers to make sure we have all the records we need.

When will | meet with the special education and ELL staff?
Our staff will meet with you and your child during our registration period,
which is typically between May and June. This will enable them to learn
more about your child’s unique learning needs.

My child just arrived in the United States and doesn‘t speak English. How do

| know that this school will be able to support my child?
At New Visions Charter High Schools, we offer a freestanding English
Language Learning program. This means that all of your child's courses
will be taught in English, with extra support provided by a teacher certi-
fied in teaching English as a Second Language. During the first two
weeks of school, our ELL teachers assess students to determine their
language needs, and create programs tailored to each student's specific
language needs. Prior to the first day of school, we encourage you to
bring your child to meet with the ELL teacher, parent coordinator and
guidance counselor.

9 . www.newvisions.org/charter



What if my child is entitled to related services?

For students with related services on their IEPs, our staff works with the
Committee on Special Education to ensure that these services are
provided. These services include but are not limited to counseling,
speech therapy, occupational therapy and physical therapy.

How can | apply to New Visions Charter High Schools?
You can apply online at www.newvisions.org/apply or mail your
application to our main office at 320 West 13th Street, 6th Floor, NY,
NY 10014. Students who successfully meet the New York City 8th grade
graduation requirements are eligible to apply for the 9th grade; students
who successfully completed 9th grade requirements are eligible to apply
for 10th grade. Admission is by lottery and we do not require exams,
essays or interviews.

320 West 13th Street -
646 470 0375 New York, NY, 10014 www.newvisions.org/charter




i Appendix |: Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Last updated: 07/29/2015

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
ALL charter schools should provide, for teachers and administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June
30, 2014, the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and the FTE for any departed staff from July

1.2014 through June 30, 2015 using the two tables provided.

2013-14 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on June 30, 2014 FTE Teachers Additions 7/1/14 —  FTE Teacher Departures 7/1/14 —

6/30/15 6/30/15
11 18 8
2013-14 Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE Administrator Positions On FTE Administrator Additions FTE Administrator Departures
6/30/2014 7/1/14 — 6/30/15 7/1/14 — 6/30/15
3 2 2

Thank you

1 of 1



i Appendix J: Uncertified Teachers

Created: 07/27/2015
Last updated: 07/29/2015

"thirty per centum or 5 teachers, whichever is less"

To comply with NYS Education Law Section 2854(3)(a-1), please report the (FTE) count of uncertified and certified teaching
staff as of the last day of school for the 2014-15 school year.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Note Definition of FTE:

Full-time equivalent employees equal the humber of employees on full-time schedules plus the number of employees on part-
time schedules converted to a full-time basis. The number of full-time equivalent employees in each industry is the product of
the total number of employees and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours
per employee on full-time schedules. An industry’s full-time equivalent employment will be less than the number of its
employees on full- and part-time schedules, unless it has no part-time employees (U.S. Commerce--Bureau of Economic

Analysis at: http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How many UNCERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of last day of school in
2014-15?

For each applicable category (i-iv), input the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers.

FTE - (June 30, 2015)

(i) uncertified teachers with at least three years of elementary, middle

. ) 3
or secondary classroom teaching experience
(ii) individuals who are tenured or tenure track college faculty 0
(iii) individuals with two years satisfactory experience through Teach for 0
America
(iv) individuals who possess exceptional business, professional, artistic, 0
athletic, or military experience
FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any of the four 0
statutory categories
Total 3.0

How many CERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of the last day of school in
2014-15?

18

Thank you.

1 of 1



New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il
2014-2015 Organizational Chart

Principal

Director of School Operations

Assistant Principal
10th Grade

Assistant Principal
9th Grade

Dean of Students (Manager)

Social Worker

School Counselor

School Counselor

Parent Coordinator

Teacher - ELA

Teacher - ELA

Business Associate

Teacher - Math

Teacher - ELA

School Assistant

Teacher - Soc Studies

Teacher - Math Lab

School Assistant

Teacher - Science

Teacher - Math

School Assistant

Teacher - ELL

Teacher - Soc Studies

School Assistant

Teacher - SpEd

Teacher - Science

Technology Manager

Teacher - SpEd

Teacher - SpEd

School Secretary

Teacher - Spanish

Teacher - SpEd

Teacher - PE

Teacher - SpEd

Teacher - Visual Art

Teacher - Theater Art

Teacher - PE




7// New Visions
Charter High Schools

Mission and Key Design Elements

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III is part of the New
Visions Charter High Schools’ (NVCHS) network. NVCHS is a network of
secondary schools dedicated to supporting all students in meeting the highest
academic standards. We shift classroom dynamics from one where students
receive information to one where students find solutions to community-defined
problems by using their imagination coupled with a mastery of content and
skills. We challenge our students to present and defend their learning as part of
preparing and supporting them to graduate ready for college, careers and a 21st
century economy. Teaching and learning in New Visions Charter High Schools is
built upon the Lincoln Center Education Capacities for Imaginative Thinking,
informed by challenge-based curricula that are aligned to Common Core
Standards, applied to improving local communities and and driven by student
performance data.

NVCHS believe that education is about radically disrupting the cycle of poverty
that prevents students from succeeding in life. That’s why we have created a
network of charter schools and push to improve their performance. That's why
we are committed to work with high needs students in our most underserved
neighborhoods. That’s why we focus on concrete goals, like preparing students
for college and careers, that will enable them to be self-sufficient, contribute to
their families and community, and be competitive in the global marketplace. All
of our work is grounded in this vision.

Five key principles underpin our school model and involve all members of our
community:

e High expectations for who we are and what we do;

e Individualized, scaffolded supports that lead to self-efficacy and self-
actualization;

e Imaginative thinking, combined with knowledge and skills to solve
challenges;

e Leadership that is expected and actively developed; and

e (Classroom as community—and community as classroom.

These principles are made concrete through our school model that is structured
as: a Lower House that provides students with a solid academic and socio-
emotional foundation to succeed in Upper House and an Upper House that
engages students in self-defined experiences with a post-secondary focus.



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, August 28, 2015
Updated Tuesday, September 01, 2015
https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/f3a582d497d8c515a

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name David Briggs

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

New Visions Charter Schools (Ed Corp)

New Visions CHS for AMS 111

New Visions CHS for AMS IV
New Visions CHS for the HUM 111

New Visions CHS for the HUM IV

Page 1



8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

(check all that apply)

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Q—/

ERA

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, September 11, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/81a61772736067949

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name peter cantillo

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

New Visions Charter Schools (Ed Corp)

New Visions CHS for AMS 111

New Visions CHS for AMS IV
New Visions CHS for the HUM 111

New Visions CHS for the HUM IV

Page 1



8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

(check all that apply)

¢ Other, please specify...: Trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

%\

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/ea38f462b6330a554t

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Ronald Chaluisan

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

New Visions Charter Schools (Ed Corp)

New Visions CHS for AMS 111

New Visions CHS for AMS IV
New Visions CHS for the HUM 111

New Visions CHS for the HUM IV

Page 1



8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

(check all that apply)

 Secretary

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

Yes

10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

[cmoeY.0] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your Vice President

responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Position Held

[cmoeY.1] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your Oversee Charter Initiative for New
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Responsibilities Visions

[cmoeY.2] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your 315,000

responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Salary

[cmoeY.3] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your November 2, 2002
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. | Start Date

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

12a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of Approximate Value Name of Trustee and/or Steps Taken to
Conducting Business Business of the Business Immediate Family Member  Avoid Conflict of
with the School Conducted Conducted with Interest Interest

1 New Visions for Management Management Fee Ronald Chaluisan
Public Schools Organization (8%)

2

3

4

Page 3



Signature of Trustee

.

INered o \ eSow s

Thank you.

Page 4



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/411931902d228f694

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Lior Evan

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

New Visions Charter Schools (Ed Corp)

New Visions CHS for AMS 111

New Visions CHS for AMS IV
New Visions CHS for the HUM 111

New Visions CHS for the HUM IV

Page 1



8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

(check all that apply)

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/aae32828fdd29d721¢

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Eleanor Applewhaite

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

New Visions Charter Schools (Ed Corp)

New Visions CHS for AMS 111

New Visions CHS for AMS IV
New Visions CHS for the HUM 111

New Visions CHS for the HUM IV

Page 1



8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify.... Board Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

WEW

Thank you.

Page 3
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